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\\\ CORPORATE PROFILE \\\

LaBarge Inc NYSE Amex LB is proven leader in electronics

manufacturing services with customers in diverse markets including

defense aerospace industrial natural resources and medical Our full-

service approach combines broad-based manufacturing capabilities and

extensive value-added services like engineering and design support to

produce highly complex high-performance electronics for our customers

We put more than 40 years of electronics manufacturing experience

to work every day to help our customers achieve their goals

Headquartered in St Louis LaBarge has manufacturing operations

in Arkansas Missouri Oklahoma Pennsylvania Texas and Wisconsin

Learn more at www.labarge.com

\\\ OUR VISION \\\

We succeed by helping our customers succeed

\\\ OUR MISSION \\\

We create value for our stakeholderscustomers employees investors

and suppliersby partnering with our customers to provide exceptional

manufacturing solutions

Statements contained herein relating to LaBarge Inc which are not historical

facts are forward-looking statements within the meaning of the federal securities

laws Forward-looking statements involve risks and uncertainties Future events and

the companys actual results could differ materially from those contemplated by those

forward-looking statements For summary of important factors that could cause

the companys actual results to differ materially from those projected in or inferred

by the forward-looking statements see Item 1A Risk Factors in the companys

Annual Report on Form 10-K



FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS LaBarge Inc

in thousands except per-share amounts

2010

Net sales 2893 273368 279485

Gross profit 5762 50785 54987
Gross profit percentage 19.9% 18.6% 19.7%

Operating profit 17.975 25430

Operating profit percentage 2% 6.6%

Net earnings 888 10338 14827

Diluted net earnings

percommon share 0.93 0.64 092

Bookings 00 222027 294570

Backlog 19872 168008 221293

Total debt 37327 45488 15629

Stockholders equity 11564 103151 91469
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of new bus ness for the year also

set new company record and fiscal 2010 ful -year gross profit

operating income and backlog ge leratcd double-digit increases

over the previous fiscal years levels

Net sales for the year were $289.3 million up percent from

$273.4 million in seal 2009 Net earnings grew 44 oercent to

14 million or 0093 ncr diluled St are from 3103 muon

or S0.6 per dluted lare fscdl 2009

0u fiscal 2010 results benchttcd em the addition of our

Appleron operaTion which was acquired in Dccci iber 2008 it

prcduced rull year let a.es S62 mill on ard dii ted earn ng

cc are $0 con ared iet sales of 32o ii or and

iot css of $0.02 diiuwd stir ii in f.scnl 2009 Appieo

seal 2009 res Its reflect just two fu puarLe as he

cor ipanys operations

Fiscal 2010 was

year of outstanding

accomplishments
percent compared with

for LaBarge Inc
18.6 percenl in fiscal 2009

Ihe Appleton ope aten
Sales earnings and

generated gross eargin uf bookings of new

2.3 eercent in the 2010 business surpassed

fiscal year compared with previous records

percent fiscal 2009

AHe.ons 350 bass cent

mprovemer ir gross margin was large the result of better

efficiencies plant utlizaton and ml ix

Approximately 96 parcent of LaBarge net sales in the 2010

fisca ear were attnibuable to cus ow era in tom arket

ucut is rial pu 050 ire end mrdAa

cit eric 011 iese niarkeLs eefei se genermed oouble dg

eases sacs over file pr er fiscal year



ments to defense customers represented the argest

of fiscal 2010 net sales ai 42 percent compared th

percent in hscal 2009 In actual dollars fiscal 2010 sales

the defense market sector were down percent from the

comparable penod year earlier Despite this interruption of

growth we believe we are well established on many long term

military platforms that will continue to provide healthy level

of revenue and
profitability

for LaBarge We expect defense

revenues will he up in fiscal 2011

Shipments to ndustrial customers represented 23 percent of

fiscal 2010 net sales versus 19 percent in fiscal 2009 In actual

dollars fiscal 2010 sales from the industrial market sector were

up 26 percent from the comparable period year earlier We

have experienced broad-based recovery in the industral

sector with growth com ng from variety of customers

Shipments to natural resources customers ropresented 20

percent of fiscal 2010 net sales versus 18 percent in fiscal

2009 In actual dollars fiscal 2010 sales from the natural

resources market sector increased 14 percent from the

comparable period year earlier We saw strcngthening across

the natural resources sector although much of the fiscal 2010

growth was attribu able to increased shipments to wind power

generation customer

Shipments to ftcd cal customers represented 11 percent of fiscal

2010 ne sales versus percent in fiscal 2009 In actua dollars

fiscal 2010 sales trom the med cal sector grew 26 percent from

the comparable perod year earlier The growth in medicai sales

from the prior year was the result of increased shipments to

multiple medical sector customers

NEW BUSINESS GENERATION Fiscal 2010 was an

outstanding year for new bus ness gencration with important new

opportunities being won in every key narket sector For the year

bookings set new company record at more than S320 lion

up 44 percent from scal 2009 and percont higher than our last

bookings peak in fiscal 2008 Our sTrong book ngs pertormancc

in fscal 2010 drove backlog up 18 percetto $198.7 mllion at

fiscal 2010 year end versus $168.0 million year earlier

\\\
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RICK PARMLEY Vice Pies dent Business Development

BILL BITNER Vice President Operations

CRAIG LABARGE Chai man of the Board Chief Executve Off cer and President

DON NONNENKAMP Vice Presidont Chef Financ al Olfcer and Secretary

RANDY BUSCHLING cc President and Chief Operat ng Officur

TERESA HUBER Vce President Operatons

\\\ \\\
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us to respond quickly to our customers neuds as the

economy mprovd

ook ahead book ngs of new business have continued at

strong pace rnto early trsuol 2511 Based on our current

visrbi
ity we bolrovu thic businuss strength continue through

out the current fiscal ynar fuelud by healthy order flow in our

rajor market sectors In short we begin fiscal 2011 in positron

of strength and wc look rorward to another year of grow and

excul ent operatiorral ourforn aloe
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ABARGE IS STAND-OUT NICHE PROVIDER

WITF .ECTRONICS MANUFACIURING

SERV INDUSTRY lTVe provdr ow
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spec al xc prod icr ap so
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rc.cs gencra ly
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In fiscal 2010 LaBarge

earned Suppher Cold status

from Sikorsky Aircraft

Corporation for its work on

the BLOCK HAWK helicopter

program The designation

recognizes superior

performance in quality

delivery lean manufacturing

and customer satisfaction

LaBarge manufactures

and tests more than 100

different wiring harnesses

and electronic assemblies

for variety of BLOCK

HAWK models
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ABARGES FINANCIAL HEALTH IS ONE OF

ITS MAJOR STRENGTHS Dan 2611
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EVOLUTION IS HAPPENING IN THE

HIGHCOMPLEXITh SECTOR OF THE

EMS MARKPCE
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Selected Financial Data

in thousands except per-share amounts

FISCAL YEAR ENDED

JUNE 27 JUNE 28 JUNE 29 JULY JULY

2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

$289303

22035

14888 ________
Basic net earnings per share 0.95

Diluted net earnings per share 0.93

Total assets $204522

Long-term debt 37327

No cash dividends have been paid during the periods presented

$273368

16667

10338

0.67

0.64

$190835

45488

$279485

23838

14827

0.98

0.92

$160472

5129

235203

17999

11343

0.75

0.71

142582

11431

$190089

15964

9708

0.64

0.60

$140350

22193

The Company acquired Pensar Electronic Solutions LLC Pensar on December 22 2008 Therefore the Companys financial results for

the fiscal year ended June 27 2010 includes 52 weeks of Pensar activity compared with 27 weeks of
activity

for the fiscal year ended

June 28 2009 The impact of the Pensar acquisition is described in the Results of Operations section that follows

STOCK PRICE AND CASH DIVIDENDS LaBarges common stock is listed on the NYSE Amex under the trading symbol of LB The following

table indicates the quarterly high and low sale prices of the stock for the fiscal years 2010 and 2009 as reported by the NYSE Amex

Net sales

Earnings before income taxes

Net earnings

FISCAL 2010 HIGH LOW

June 29 2009 September 27 2009 11.38 8.01

September 28 2009 December 27 2009 12.34 10.64

December 28 2009 March 28 2010 13.13 10.40

March 29 2010 June 27 2010 13.94 10.70

FISCAL 2009

June 30 2008 September 28 2008

September 29 2008 December 28 2008

December 29 2009 March 29 2009

March 30 2009 June 28 2009

HIGH LOW

$16.29 $11.62

15.72 8.47

14.63 4.45

9.53 6.94

HOLDERS As of September 2010 there were 1739 holders of record of LaBarges common stock

DIVIDEND POLICY The Company has paid no cash dividends on its common stock The Company currently anticipates that it will retain any

future earnings for the development operation and expansion of its business and for possible acquisitions and does not intend to pay cash

dividends in the foreseeable future

The following graph compares the cumulative total stockholder return stock price appreciation plus dividends on the Company common stock

with the cumulative total return of the Russell 2000 Index and peer group for the period indicated

Assuming $100 is invested on June 30 2005 in the stock or index including reinvestment of dividends and fiscal year-end of June 30

The Peer Group is comprised of KeyTronic Corporation SigmaTron International Inc Spartan Corporation and Sypris Solutions Inc The Peer

Group differs from the peer group used in last years Annual Report on Form 10-K which was comprised of the four companies included in the

current Peer Group and Three-Five Systems Inc The Company has changed the Peer Group this year because Three-Five Systems Inc is no

longer publicly traded company

\\\ LaBarge Inc 2010 \\\ 17
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Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

\\\ FORWARD-LOOKING STATEM ENTS \\\

Certain sections of this report contain forward-looking statements

within the meaning of Section 21 of the Securities Exchange Act

of 1934 as amended that relate to future events or the Companys

future financial performance The Company has attempted to iden

tify these statements by terminology including believe anticipate

plan expect estimate intend seek goal may will

should can continue or the negative of these terms or other

comparable terminology These statements include statements

about the Companys market opportunity its growth strategy com

petition expected activities and the adequacy of its available cash

resources These statements may be found in the sections of this

report entitled Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial

Condition and Results of Operations Business Risk Factors and

Legal Proceedings Although the Company believes that in mak

ing any such statement its expectations are based on reasonable

assumptions readers are cautioned that matters subject to forward-

looking statements involve known and unknown risks and uncertain

ties including economic regulatory competitive and other factors

that may cause the Company or its industrys actual results levels of

activity performance or achievements to be materially different from

any future results levels of activity performance or achievements

expressed or implied by these forward-looking statements These

statements are not guarantees of future performance and are subject

to risks uncertainties and assumptions as described in Item 1A Risk

Factors of the Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K

Given these uncertainties undue reliance should not be placed on

such forward-looking statements Unless otherwise required by law

the Company disclaims an obligation to update any such factors or to

publicly announce the results of any revisions to any forward-looking

statements contained herein to reflect future events or developments

\\\ OVERVIEW \\\

The Company assists in the design and manufacture of sophisti

cated electronic and electromechanical systems and devices and

complex interconnect systems on contract basis for its custom

ers Engineering and manufacturing facilities are located in Arkansas

Missouri Oklahoma Pennsylvania Texas and Wisconsin

The Companys customers conduct business in variety of

markets with significant revenues from customers in the defense

natural resources industrial medical commercial aerospace and

computing and communications markets As contract manufac

turer revenues are impacted primarily by the volume of shipments in

the particular period

The Company provides information about its end markets to demon

strate the diversity of its customer base which the Company believes

helps to reduce potential volatility in its revenue stream However the

Company does not target customers in individual markets but rather

targets companies whose manufacturing requirements match the

services and capabilities the Company provides Within all end

markets gross profit margins vary widely by customer and by contract

The most significant factors influencing profitability in particular

period are the mix of contracts with deliveries in that period and the

volume of sales in relation to the Companys fixed costs during that

period Delivery schedules are generally determined by the Companys

customers The significant factors that influence the profitability of the

individual contracts include the competitive environment in which

the contract was bid ii the experience level of the Company in manu

facturing these particular products iii
the stability of the design of

the products and iv the accuracy of the Companys original cost

estimates as reflected in the sale price for the products

The Company has centralized sales organization Though the

selling and marketing personnel have customer and prospective

customer focus they are not limited to exclusively developing

specific end market

On November 25 2008 Eclipse Aviation Corporation Eclipse

customer of the Company announced that it filed petition for relief

under Chapter 11 of the United States Bankruptcy Code On March

2009 the Eclipse bankruptcy was converted to Chapter liquidation

The Eclipse bankruptcy negatively impacted the Companys finan

cial results for the fiscal year ended June 28 2009 as described in

more detail throughout the Managements Discussion and Analysis of

Financial Condition and Results of Operations and in Notes and to

the Consolidated Financial Statements filed with this report The end

market for sales to Eclipse was commercial aerospace

18 \\\ LaBarge Inc 2010 \\\



Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
continued

The Company acquired Pensar Electronic Solutions LLC Pensar

on December 22 2008 Therefore the Companys financial results

for the fiscal year ended June 27 2010 includes 52 weeks of Pensar

activity compared with 27 weeks of activity for the fiscal year ended

June 28 2009 The impact of the Pensar acquisition is described in

the Results of Operations section that follows

\\\ RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

FISCAL 2010 2009 2008 \\\

BACKLOG

in thousands

FISCAL YEAR ENDED

CHANGE FISCAL JUNE 27 JUNE 28 JUNE 29

2010 VS 2009 2010 2009 2008

Defense 3049 $110430 $113479 $119407

Natural resources 21888 36357 14469 18058

Industrial 16301 28631 12330 20780

Medical 2387 18165 20552 11495

Commercial aerospace 1643 1612 3255 46230

Government systems 18 19 3743

Other 409 3513 3922 1580

Total backlog $30719 $198727 $168008 $221293

The backlog at June 27 2010 increased $30.7 million from June 28

2009 The $21 .9 million increase in natural resources backlog is pri

marily attributable to strong bookings with wind power generation and

oil and gas customers The $16.3 million increase in industrial backlog

is primarily comprised of stronger bookings of electronic assemblies

used in high-performance semiconductor test equipment and systems

$5.1 million and additional bookings of electronic and electrome

chanical assemblies used in capital equipment for glass container

fabrication systems $8.2 million

The backlog at June 28 2009 included $20.4 million from the Pensar

acquisition Absent the Pensar acquisition the backlog from June

29 2008 to June 28 2009 decreased by $73.7 million The $43.0

million reduction in commercial aerospace is primarily related to the

Eclipse bankruptcy described in more detail in Notes and to the

Consolidated Financial Statements The remaining decline in back

log results from reduced orders in several market sectors due to the

economic downturn The $9.1 million increase in medical backlog

primarily resulted from the Pensar acquisition

Approximately $30.4 million of the backlog at fiscal 2010 year-end

is scheduled to ship beyond the next 12 months pursuant to the

shipment schedules of the contracts that comprise backlog This

compares with $22.9 million at fiscal year-end 2009

in thousands

FISCAL YEAR ENDED

CHANGE FISCAL JUNE 27 JUNE 28 JUNE 29

2010 VS 2009 2010 2009 2008

Defense 5701 $121528 $127229 $107882

Industrial 13335 65416 52081 50873

Natural resources 7271 57521 50250 65375

Medical 6537 31299 24762 19979

Commercial aerospace 4083 4157 8240 20386

Government systems 4090 13 4103 10565

Other 2666 9369 6703 4425

Total net sales 15935 289303 273368 279485

The Pensar acquisition which occurred in fiscal year 2009 and is

described in Note to the Consolidated Financial Statements con

tributed $62.4 million of net sales in the 12 months ended June 27

2010 compared with $25.9 million in the six months ended June 28

2009 The overall increase in Pensars sales in fiscal year 2010 versus

fiscal year 2009 is primarily due to the fact that Pensar was included

in the Companys results for approximately half of the 2009 fiscal

year and for the entire 2010 fiscal year The $36.5 million increase

in sales for this facility during fiscal 2010 versus fiscal 2009 included

an increase of $16.5 million in the natural resources market $10.5

million increase in the industrial market and $7.1 million increase in

the medical market

For the 12 months ended June 27 2010 excluding the impact of the

Pensar acquisition sales decreased $20.6 million versus the com

parable period year earlier The overall economic downturn was the

primary contributor to the sales decline Excluding the impact of the

Pensar acquisition fiscal 2010 sales to defense customers decreased

$5.7 million sales to natural resources customers decreased $9.3

million sales to industrial customers increased $2.8 million sales to

commercial aerospace customers decreased $4.1 million and sales

to other customers decreased $4.3 million versus fiscal 2009

Excluding the impact of the Pensar acquisition the $5.7 million decrease

in defense sales in fiscal year 2010 related to reduced shipments under

several contracts to produce cable and electronic assemblies for vari

ety of defense applications including military aircraft missile systems

radar systems and shipboard programs Sales to customers in the natu

ral resources market were negatively impacted by the overall economic

downturn This downturn resulted in $9.3 million decrease in natural

resources sales primarily in the oil and gas sector Government systems

sales were down as the Company completed large multi-year con

tract for baggage scanning equipment in December 2008 Commercial

aerospace sales decreased due to the bankruptcy of Eclipse described

in Notes and to the Consolidated Financial Statements

NET SALES

\\\ LaBarge Inc 2010\\\ 19



Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

continued

The Pensar acquisition contributed $25.9 million of net sales to the

2009 fiscal year The overall decrease in net sales between fiscal years

2009 and 2008 was primarily due to the economic downturn The $19.3

million increase in defense sales in fiscal year 2009 related to several

contracts to produce cable and electronic assemblies for variety of

defense applications including military aircraft missile systems radar

systems and shipboard programs Sales to customers in the natural

resources market were negatively impacted by the overall economic

downturn This downturn was partially
offset by $9.7 million of natural

resources sales from the Pensar acquisition in the wind-power gen

eration sector The increase in medical sales was driven by $8.7 million

of sales from the Pensar acquisition Government systems sales were

down as the Company completed large multi-year contract for bag

gage scanning equipment in December 2008 Commercial aerospace

sales decreased due to the bankruptcy of Eclipse described in Notes

and to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Sales to the Companys 10 largest customers represented 60.3% of

total revenue in fiscal 2010 versus 64.4% in fiscal 2009 and 69.6%

in fiscal 2008 The Companys top three customers and their relative

contribution to fiscal year 2010 sales were Owens-Illinois Inc 14.0%

American Superconductor Corp 8.8% and Raytheon Company

8.2% The Companys top three customers for fiscal year 2009

were Owens-Illinois Inc 14.2% Raytheon Company 8.8% and

Schlumberger Ltd 8.5% The Companys top three customers for

fiscal year 2008 were Owens-Illinois Inc 14.2% Schlumberger Ltd

11.2% and Modular Mining Systems Inc 9.4%

COST OF SALES AND GROSS PROFIT

dollars in thousands

FISCAL YEAR ENDED

CHANGE FISCAL JUNE 27 JUNE 28 JUNE 29
2010 VS 2009 2010 2009 2008

Cost of sales 9094 $231677 222583 224498

Percent of

net sales 130 basis pts 80.1% 81 .4% 80.3%

Gross profit 6841 57626 50785 54987

Gross profit

margin 130 basis pts 19.9% 18.6% 19.7%

Gross profit margins vary significantly by contract The most signifi

cant factors influencing profitability
in particular period are the mix

of contracts with deliveries in that period and the volume of sales

in relation to the Companys fixed costs during the period Delivery

schedules are generally determined by the Companys customers

The significant factors that influence the
profitability

of individual con

tracts include the competitive environment in which the contract

was bid ii the experience level of the Company in manufacturing the

particular products iii
the

stability
of the design of the products

and iv the accuracy of the Companys original cost estimates

Cost of sales for the fiscal year ended June 27 2010 increased $9.1

million compared with the prior fiscal year driven by the fiscal year

2010 sales increase of $15.9 million Gross profit for fiscal year 2010

increased $6.8 million and gross profit margin was up 130 basis points

versus the prior fiscal year The increase in gross profit margin from

18.6% in fiscal year 2009 to 19.9% in fiscal year 2010 was primar

ily
driven by the impact of the write-down of inventory related to the

Eclipse program described in Note to the Consolidated Financial

Statements The fiscal 2009 write-down of Eclipse-related inventory

increased cost of sales and reduced gross profit by $4.2 million This

write-down reduced the reported gross profit margin by 150 basis

points In addition gross profit for fiscal year 2010 was positively

impacted by $596000 for the payment of claim on contract com

pleted in the third quarter of fiscal year 2009 This represents the final

settlement of this claim

The acquisition of Pensar added cost of sales of $54.8 million and

gross profit of $7.7 million in the fiscal year ended June 27 2010

The Pensar acquisition generated gross profit margin of 12.3% in the

fiscal year ended June 27 2010 Excluding the Pensar acquisition the

gross profit margin would have been 22.0% for the 12 months ended

June 27 2010

Cost of sales for the fiscal year ended June 28 2009 decreased $1.9

million compared with the prior fiscal year driven by the fiscal year

2009 sales decline of $6.1 million Gross profit for fiscal year 2009 was

down $4.2 million and gross profit margin was down 110 basis points

versus the prior fiscal year The decline in gross profit margin from

19.7% in fiscal year 2008 to 18.6% in fiscal year 2009 was primarily

driven by the write-down of inventory related to the Eclipse program

described in Note to the Consolidated Financial Statements and the

acquisition of Pensar In addition gross profit margin was negatively

impacted by percentage drop in sales that exceeded the percentage

drop in indirect manufacturing expenses

The acquisition of Pensar added cost of sales of $23.6 million and

gross profit of $2.3 million in the fiscal year ended June 28 2009 The

Pensar operation generated gross profit margin of 8.8% in the fiscal

year ended June 28 2009 The Pensar gross profit margin was nega

tively impacted by the step up of work in process and finished goods

inventory as part of the allocation of the acquisition purchase price

which added $218000 to cost of sales recorded by the Pensar oper

ation Excluding the Pensar operation the gross profit margin would

have been 19.6% for the 12 months ended June 28 2009 decrease

of 10 basis points compared with the same period in fiscal 2008

Absent the Eclipse write-off and the impact of the Pensar acquisition

the gross profit margin would have been 21 .3% for the fiscal year

ended June 28 2009 which is 160 basis points higher than the fiscal

year ended June 29 2008
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During the fiscal year ended June 29 2008 the Companys gross

margin was negatively impacted by higher than anticipated labor and

material costs on certain early-stage long-term contracts that were

not fully recoverable from the Companys customers and start-up

expenses on significant new contract for the assembly of heavy

mechanical products in the industrial market In addition in the fiscal

year ended June 29 2008 the Company recorded costs of $248000

to account for the actual and anticipated loss on current and future

shipments on one particular defense program for which the Company

experienced significant design changes

SELLING AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENISE

dollars in thousands

FISCAL YEAR ENDED

CHANGE FISCAL JUNE 27 JUNE 28 JUNE 29
2010 VS.2009 2010 2009 2008

Selling and

administrative

expense 1125 33935 32810 29557

Percent of

net sales 30 basis pts 11.7% 12.0% 10.6%

Selling and administrative expense increased by $1 .1 million for the

12 months ended June 27 2010 compared with the 12 months

ended June 28 2009 The selling and administrative expenses for

the Pensar acquisition were $3.8 million in the 12 months ended

June 27 2010 compared with $2.1 million in the six months ended

June 28 2009 Excluding the impact of the Pensar acquisition selling

and administrative expense decreased $522000 for the 12 months

ended June 27 2010 compared with the 12 months ended June 28

2009 The decrease in expenses is primarily attributable to the $3.7

million write-off of the Eclipse accounts receivable expensed during

the second quarter of fiscal 2009 In addition fringe benefit expense

decreased $342000 professional service fees decreased $287000

employee relocation expenses decreased $130000 and amortization

expense decreased $246000 compared with the year-ago period

These decreases were offset by increases in incentive compensa

tion of $3.2 million higher salaries and wages of $638000 and tax

expense of $346000

In fiscal year 2009 the major factors increasing selling and adminis

trative expense compared with fiscal 2008 were the write-off of the

Eclipse accounts receivable of $3.7 million the acquisition of Pensar

of $2.1 million and higher salaries and wages due to head count and

wage inflation of $1 .4 million Partially offsetting these increases were

lower incentive compensation expense of $3.1 million lower commis

sions of $575000 and reduced personnel recruiting and relocation

expenses of $259000

INTEFET EXPENSE

in thousands

FISCAL YEAR ENDED

CHANGE FISCAL JUNE 27 JUNE 28 JUNE 29

2010 VS.2009 2010 2009 2008

Interestexpense $417 $1711 $1294 $1459

Interest expense increased in fiscal year 2010 from the prior year due

to the full-year impact of carrying the debt associated with the Pensar

acquisition The debt level decreased in the fiscal year ended June 27

2010 as result of principal payments

Interest expense decreased in fiscal year 2009 from the prior year due

to lower average interest rates

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

in thousands

FISCAL YEAR ENDED

CHANGE FISCAL JUNE 27 JUNE 28 JUNE 29
2010 VS.2009 2010 2009 2008

Interestexpense 818 $7147 $6329 $9011

The effective income tax rate prior to discrete items for fiscal 2010

was 37% compared with 40% and 38% in fiscal years 2009 and

2008 respectively During the first quarter of fiscal year 2010 the

Company recorded $795000 reduction to income tax expense

from correction in the apportionment factor for state income tax

returns for fiscal years 2006 through 2009 and an increase in other tax

expense included in
selling

and administrative expense of $193000

$125000 after-tax for gross receipts tax that relates to fiscal years

2005 through 2009 The Company determined that the amounts

related to prior fiscal years were not material to all prior fiscal years

and therefore recognized the adjustments during the first quarter of

fiscal year 2010 The net impact of both adjustments to net earnings

was an increase of $670000 for the 12 months ended June 27 2010

which had $0.04 impact on basic and diluted earnings per share

The impact on full-year net earnings for fiscal year 2010 is not material
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Net earnings

Basic net earnings per share

Diluted net earnings per share

FISCAL YEAR ENDED

JUNE 27 JUNE 28 JUNE 29
2010 2009 2008

Average common shares

outstanding basic 15713 15498 15198

Dilutive options and

nonvested shares 382 546 940

Adjusted average common
shares outstanding diluted 16095 16044 16138

All outstanding stock options and nonvested shares at June 27 2010

June 28 2009 and June 29 2008 were dilutive The stock options

expire in various periods through 2014 The Company has awarded

certain key executives nonvested shares tied to the Companys fiscal

year 2010 financial performance The compensation expense related

to these awards is recognized quarterly The nonvested shares vest

over the next two fiscal years

\\\ LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES \\\

CASH FLOW

FISCAL YEAR ENDED

JUNE 27 JUNE28 JUNE29
2010 2009 2008

Net cash provided by

operating activities 13997 29620 18047

Net cash used by

investing activities 5030 56500 5185

Net cash used provided by

financing activities 10963 29531 608

Net decrease increase in cash

and cash equivalents 1996 2651 1254

The Companys operations generated $14.0 million of cash in the 12

months ended June 27 2010 compared with $29.6 million in the 12

months ended June 28 2009 The Pensar acquisition generated posi

tive operating cash flows of $2.1 million for the 12 months ended June

27 2010 and $2.0 million for the six months ended June 28 2009

Excluding the impact of Pensars operating cash flow the primary

driver of the $15.6 million reduction in operating cash flow in the

12 months of fiscal 2010 versus the same period year earlier was

$35.5 million reduction in cash received from customers excluding

Pensar customers This results from lower sales in the 12 months

ended June 27 2010 exclusive of the Pensar acquisition compared

with the same fiscal period in the prior year The lower receipts were

offset by $21 .0 million reduction in disbursements for inventory pur

chases and other costs of production The lower inventory purchases

and other production costs were primarily driven by the reduction of

sales volume for the 12 months ended June 27 2010 exclusive of

the Pensar acquisition and reduction of purchases of long-lead

materials In addition the cash used for payroll-related expenditures

decreased by $4.7 million in the 12 months ended June 27 2010

compared with the 12 months ended June 28 2009 as result of

reduction in the incentive compensation paid during fiscal year 2010

compared with incentive compensation paid in fiscal year 2009

The $51 .5 million decrease in cash used by the Companys invest

ing activities in the 12 months ended June 27 2010 versus the 12

months ended June 28 2009 was driven by the $45.1 million invest

ment in the Pensar acquisition made in the second fiscal quarter of

fiscal year 2009 Capital expenditures were $4.2 million in the 12

months ended June 27 2010 These expenditures relate primarily to

facility improvements at the Houston Joplin and Tulsa plants Capital

expenditures were $10.8 million in the 12 months ended June 28

2009 primarily related to the Companys $2.5 million purchase of the

Tulsa manufacturing facility
which had been leased in prior years and

the $4.2 million purchase of surface-mount technology equipment to

expand the Companys capabilities in Pittsburgh and Tulsa

The $40.5 million decrease in cash provided by financing activities in

the 12 months ended June 27 2010 versus the 12 months ended

June 28 2009 reflects the second quarter of fiscal 2009 borrowing of

$35.0 million of senior debt and $7.9 million of short-term borrowings

to acquire the assets of Pensar In addition the Company made debt

payments during the 12 months ended June 27 2010 of $8.2 million

versus debt payments of $1 .7 million in fiscal year 2009 In fiscal year

2009 the Company paid down $10.5 million of borrowings under the

revolving credit facility

The Companys operations generated $29.6 million of cash in fiscal

2009 compared with $18.0 million in fiscal 2008 The Pensar acquisi

tion generated positive operating cash flow of $2.0 million for fiscal

year 2009 The primary driver of the increased operating cash flow

was $42.5 million reduction in disbursements for inventory pur

chases and other costs of production The lower inventory purchases

and other production costs were primarily driven by the reduction of

sales volume in fiscal year 2009 exclusive of the Pensar acquisition

and reduction of purchases of long lead time materials This increase

in net cash provided by operations was partially offset by reduction

NET EARNINGS AND EARNINGS PER SHARE

amounts in thousands except per-share data

FISCAL YEAR ENDED

JUNE 27 JUNE 28 JUNE 29
2010 2009 2008

$14888 $10338 14827

0.95 0.67 0.98

0.93 0.64 0.92

in thousands
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of cash receipts from trade receivables of $25.0 million and reduc

tion of cash received from cash advances from customers of $5.2

million in fiscal year 2009 compared with fiscal year 2008 In addi

tion the cash used for payroll-related expenditures increased by $5.6

million in fiscal year 2009 compared with fiscal year 2008 Income tax

payments made during fiscal year 2009 were $4.6 million lower than

in fiscal 2008

The Companys investing activities used $56.5 million in fiscal year

2009 compared with $5.2 million used in fiscal year 2008 The primary

driver was the $45.1 million used to acquire Pensar see Note to the

Consolidated Financial Statements In addition capital expenditures

used $10.8 million including the Companys $2.5 million purchase of

the Tulsa manufacturing facility
which had been leased in prior years

Also the Company purchased $4.2 million of surface mount technol

ogy equipment to expand its capabilities in Tulsa and Pittsburgh

The $41.1 million increase in cash provided by financing activities in

fiscal year 2009 was primarily attributable to the $35.0 million of senior

term debt used to finance the Pensar acquisition

\\\ CAPITAL STRUCTURE \\\

The Company entered into senior secured loan agreement on

December 22 2008 amended on January 30 2009 The following is

summary of certain provisions of the agreement

The agreement provides for revolving credit
facility of up to $30.0

million which is available for direct borrowings or letters of credit

The facility is based on borrowing base formula equal to the sum

of 85% of eligible receivables and 35% of
eligible inventories As of

June 27 2010 there were no outstanding loans under the revolv

ing credit facility As of June 27 2010 letters of credit issued were

$1 .2 million leaving an aggregate of up to $28.8 million available

under the revolving credit
facility This credit facility matures on

December 22 2011

The agreement provides for an aggregate $45.0 million term loan

with quarterly principal payments beginning in September 2009

of $2.0 million increasing to $2.5 million in September 2010 and

increasing to $2.7 million in September 2011 The balance is due on

December 22 2011

Interest on the revolving facility and the term loan is calculated at

base rate or LIBOR plus stated spread based on certain ratios For

the fiscal year ended June 27 2010 the average rate was approxi

mately 3.66%

All loans are secured by substantially all the assets of the Company

other than real estate

The Company must comply with covenants and certain financial

performance criteria consisting of Earnings Before Interest Taxes

Depreciation and Amortization EBITDA in relation to debt mini

mum net worth and operating cash flow in relation to fixed charges

The Company was in compliance with its borrowing agreement

covenants as of and during the fiscal year ended June 27 2010

To mitigate the risk associated with interest rate volatility the Company

entered into an interest rate swap agreement on January 2009 This

pay-fixed receive-floating rate swap limits the Companys exposure

to interest rate variability
and allows for better cash flow control The

swap is not used for speculative purposes

Under the original agreement the Company fixed the interest

payments to base rate of 1.89% plus stated spread based on

certain ratios The beginning notional amount is $35.0 million which

will amortize simultaneously with the term loan schedule in the associ

ated loan agreement and will mature on December 22 2011

On September 30 2009 the Company made an additional payment

in conjunction with the first principal payment under the loan agree

ment dated December 22 2008 This additional payment required

restructuring of the interest rate swap agreement As result the fixed

base rate under the revised agreement increased to .92% This rate

will apply until the swap matures on December 22 2011

The interest rate swap agreement has been designated as cash

flow hedging instrument and the Company has formally documented

designated and assessed the effectiveness of the interest rate swap

The financial statement impact of ineffectiveness for the fiscal year

ended June 27 2010 was immaterial

\\\ FAIR VALUE \\\

The Company considered the carrying amounts of cash and cash

equivalents securities and other current assets and liabilities includ

ing accounts receivable and accounts payable to approximate fair

value because of the short maturity of these financial instruments

The Company has considered amounts outstanding under the

long-term debt agreements and determined that carrying amounts

recorded in the financial statements are consistent with the estimated

fair value as of June 27 2010

Additionally the interest rate swap agreement further described

above has been recorded by the Company based on the estimated

fair value as of June 27 2010

At June 27 2010 the Company recorded liability of $361000 clas

sified within other long-term liabilities in the consolidated balance

sheet and accumulated other comprehensive loss of $222000 net
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of deferred income tax effects of $139000 relating to the fair value of

the interest rate swap agreement

The Company has classified its financial assets and liabilities using

three-level hierarchy for disclosure of fair value measurements based

upon the transparency of inputs to the valuation of an asset or liability

as of the measurement date as follows

Level inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices

unadjusted for identical assets or liabilities in active markets

Level inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices

for similar assets and liabilities in active markets and inputs that are

observable for the asset or liability either directly or indirectly for

substantially the full term of the financial instrument

Level inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and

significant to the fair value measurement

The Companys interest rate swap is valued using present value

calculation based on an implied forward LIBOR curve adjusted for the

Companys credit risk and is classified within Level of the valuation

hierarchy as presented below

in thousands

FAIR VALUE AS OF JUNE 27 2010

LEVEL LEVEL LEVEL TOTAL

Other long-term liabilities

Interest rate swap derivative 361 361

Total $361 $361

OTHER LONG-TERM DEBT

Other long-term debt includes capital lease agreements with out

standing balances totaling $77000 at June 27 2010 and $238000

at June 28 2009

The aggregate maturities of long-term obligations are as follows for

the periods presented

in thousands

FISCAL YEAR

2011 12069

2012 25258

Total 37327

STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY AND DEBT

The following table shows LaBarges equity and total debt positions

in thousands

FISCALYEAR ENDED

JUNE 27 JUNE 28
2010 2009

Stockholders equity $115640 $103151

Total debt and capital lease obligations 37327 45488

The Company intends to renegotiate the senior loan agreement prior

to its maturity on December 2011 Management believes the avail

ability of funds going forward from cash generated from operations

and available bank credit facilities should be sufficient to support the

planned operations and capital expenditures of the Companys busi

ness for the next two fiscal years

The following table shows LaBarges contractual obligations as of

June 27 2010

in thousands

PAYMENT DUE BY PERIOD

LESS MORE
THAN THAN

CONTRACTUAL 1-3 3-5
OBLIGATIONS TOTAL YEAR YEARS YEARS YEARS

Long-term debt $37250 $12000 $25250

Capital lease

obligations 77 69

Operating lease

obligations 7692 2186 2960 1092 1454

Total $45019 $14255 $28218 $1092 $1454

\\\ CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES \\\

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting

principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires

management to make estimates and assumptions in certain circum

stances that affect amounts reported in the accompanying consoli

dated financial statements In preparing these financial statements

management has made its best estimates and judgment of certain

amounts included in the financial statements The Company believes

there is likelihood that materially different amounts would be reported

under different conditions or using different assumptions related to the

accounting policies described below Application of these accounting

policies involves the exercise of judgment and use of assumptions as

to future uncertainties and as result actual results could differ from

these estimates The Companys senior management discusses the

accounting policies described below with the Audit Committee of the

Companys Board of Directors on periodic basis
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The following discussion of critical accounting policies is intended to

bring to the attention of readers those accounting policies that man

agement believes are critical to the Companys consolidated financial

statements and other financial disclosures It is not intended to be

comprehensive list of all of the Companys significant accounting

policies that are more fully described in the Notes to the Consolidated

Financial Statements in this Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal

year ended June 27 2010

REVENUE RECOGNITION AND COST OF SALES

The Companys revenue is derived from units and services delivered

pursuant to contracts The Company has significant number of

contracts for which revenue is accounted for under the percentage

of completion method using the units of delivery as the measure of

completion This method is consistent with the Financial Accounting

Standards Board FASB Accounting Standards Codification ASC
Topic 605-35 formerly the Statement of Position 81-1 Accounting

for Performance of Construction-Type and Certain Production-Type

Contracts The percentage of total revenue recognized from con

tracts under the percentage of completion method is generally

30-60% of total revenue in any given quarter These contracts are

primarily fixed price contracts that vary widely in terms of size length

of performance period and expected gross profit margins Under the

units of delivery method the Company recognizes revenue when title

transfers which is usually upon shipment of the product or completion

of the service

The Company also sells products under purchase agreements

supply contracts and purchase orders that are not within the scope

of ASC Topic 605-35 The Company provides goods from continu

ing production over period of time The Company builds units to

the customer specifications based on firm purchase orders from the

customer The purchase orders tend to be of
relatively short dura

tion and customers place orders on periodic basis The pricing is

generally fixed for some length of time and the quantities are based on

individual purchase orders Revenue is recognized in accordance with

Staff Accounting Bulletin No 104 Revenue Recognition Revenue is

recognized on substantially all transactions when title transfers which

is usually upon shipment

Therefore revenue for contracts within the scope of ASC Topic

605-35 and for those not within the scope of ASC Topic 605-35 is

recognized when title transfers which is usually upon shipment or

completion of the service

However the cost of sales recognized under both contract types

is determined differently The percentage-of-completion method for

contracts that are within the scope of ASC Topic 605-35 gives effect

to the most recent contract value and estimates of cost at completion

Contract costs generally include all direct costs such as materials

direct labor and subcontracts and indirect costs identifiable with or

allocable to the contracts Learning or start-up costs including tool

ing and set-up costs incurred in connection with existing contracts

are charged to existing contracts The contract costs do not include

any sales marketing or general and administrative costs Revenue is

calculated as the number of units shipped multiplied by the sales price

per unit The Company estimates the total revenue of the contract and

the total contract costs and calculates the contract cost percentage

and gross profit margin The gross profit during period is equal to

the earned revenue for the period multiplied by the estimated contract

gross profit margin Thus if no changes to estimates were made the

procedure results in every dollar of earned revenue having the same

cost of earned revenue and gross profit percentage This method is

applied consistently on all of the contracts accounted for in accor

dance with ASC Topic 605-35

The Company periodically reviews all estimates to complete as

required by the authoritative guidance and the estimated total cost

and expected gross profit are revised as required over the life of the

contract Any revisions to the estimated total cost are accounted for

as change of an estimate cumulative catch-up adjustment is

recorded in the period of the change of the estimated costs to com

plete the contract Therefore cost of sales and gross profit in period

includes cumulative catch-up adjustment to reflect the adjust

ment of previously recognized profit associated with all prior period

revenue recognized based on the current estimate of gross profit mar

gin as appropriate and an entry to record the current period costs

of sales and related gross profit margin based on the current period

sales multiplied by the current estimate of the gross profit margin on

the contract Cumulative adjustments are reported as component

of cost of sales

For contracts accounted for using the percentage of completion

method managements estimates of material labor and overhead

costs on long-term contracts are critical to the Company Due to the

size length of time and nature of many of our contracts the estima

tion of costs through completion is complicated and subject to many

variables Total contract cost estimates are largely based on negoti

ated or estimated material costs historical labor performance trends

business base and other economic projections Factors that influence

these estimates include inflationary trends technical and schedule

risk performance trends asset utilization and anticipated labor rates

The development of estimates of costs at completion involves proce

dures and personnel in all areas that provide financial or production

information on the status of contracts Estimates of each significant

contracts value and estimate of costs at completion are reviewed and

reassessed quarterly Changes in these estimates result in recognition
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of cumulative adjustments to the contract profit
in the period in which

the change in estimate is made When the current estimate of costs

indicates loss will be incurred on the contract the total anticipated

loss is recognized in that period

Due to the significance of judgment in the estimation process

described above it is likely that different cost of sales amounts could

be recorded if we used different assumptions or if the underlying

circumstances were to change Changes in underlying assumptions

estimates or circumstances may adversely or positively affect future

financial performance

In summary the cumulative gross profit margin recognized through

the end of the current period on contract will equal the current esti

mate of the gross profit margin on the contract multiplied by the con

tract revenues recognized through the end of the current period The

current period gross profit
will equal current period sales multiplied

by the expected gross profit margin on percentage basis on the

contract plus or minus any net effect of cumulative adjustments to

prior period sales under the contract

In addition when there is an anticipated loss on contract the entire

loss is recorded in the period when the anticipated loss is determined

The loss is reported as component of cost of sales Therefore the

cumulative gross profit margin recognized through the end of the cur

rent period on contract with an estimated loss will equal the current

estimate of the gross profit margin on the contract multiplied by the

contract revenues recognized through the end of the current period

plus the provision for the additional loss on contract revenues yet to be

recognized The current period gross profit on contract with loss

reserve will equal current period sales at 0% gross profit margin plus

or minus any net effect of cumulative adjustments to the loss reserve

based on any changes to the estimated total loss on the contract

This method of recording costs for contracts under ASC Topic 605-35

is equivalent to Alternative as described in paragraph 35 of ASC

Topic 605-35

The contracts that are not subject to percentage of completion

accounting are not subject to estimated costs of completion Cost of

sales under these contracts are based on the actual cost of material

labor and overhead charged to each job The contract costs do not

include any selling and administrative expenses The Company gener

ally performs the work under fixed price arrangements so the
profit on

the contract may be influenced by the accuracy of the estimates used

at the time particular job is bid as reflected in the sales price for the

product including material costs inflation labor costs both hours

and rates complexity of the work and asset utilization

INVENTORIES

Inventories other than work-in-process inventoried costs relating

to those contracts accounted for under percentage of completion

accounting are carried at the lower of cost or market value

Inventoried costs relating to contracts accounted for under percent

age of completion accounting are stated at the actual production cost

including overhead tooling and other related non-recurring costs

incurred to date reduced by the amounts identified with revenue

recognized on units delivered Selling and administrative expenses

are not included in inventory costs Inventoried costs related to these

contracts are reduced as appropriate by charging any amounts in

excess of estimated realizable value to cost of sales The costs attrib

uted to units delivered under these contracts are based on the esti

mated average cost of all units expected to be produced This average

cost utilizes as appropriate the learning curve concept which antici

pates predictable decrease in unit costs as tasks and production

techniques become more efficient through repetition In accordance

with industry practice inventories include amounts relating to long-

term contracts that will not be realized in one year Since the inven

tory balance is dependent on the estimated cost at completion of

contract inventory is impacted by all of the factors described in the

Revenue Recognition and Cost of Sales section above Inventoried

costs related to those contracts not accounted for under percentage

of completion accounting are carried at the lower of cost or market

In addition management regularly reviews all inventory for lower of

cost or market value issues to determine whether any write-down to

the lower of cost or market value is necessary Various factors are con

sidered in making this determination including expected program life

recent sales history predicted trends and market conditions If actual

demand or market conditions are less favorable than those projected

by management inventory write-downs may be required For the fis

cal years ended June 27 2010 June 28 2009 and June 29 2008

expense for the write-down of inventory to lower of cost or market

value charged to income before income taxes was $1.7 million $1.5

million and $1 .9 million respectively This expense does not include

the $4.2 million charge related to the Eclipse bankruptcy recognized in

the second quarter of fiscal 2009 as described in the Overview section

of Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and

Results of Operations

GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASTS

The Company evaluates goodwill for impairment on an annual basis

on the first day of June of each fiscal year as well as whenever events

or changes in circumstances during the fiscal year indicate that the

carrying amount may not be recoverable Potential impairment of

goodwill is assessed by comparing the carrying value of the reporting
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unit to its estimated fair value If the carrying value of the reporting

unit exceeds its fair value an impairment loss may be required to

be recorded The Company evaluates whether any triggering events

have occurred during the fiscal year such as significant decrease in

expected cash flows at reporting unit or changes in market or other

business conditions that may indicate potential impairment of goodwill

or other intangible assets In addition the Company monitors its market

capitalization compared with the carrying value of the Company

The annual goodwill impairment testing is performed in accordance

with FASB ASC Topic 350 Intangibles Goodwill and Other ASC
350 Under guidelines established by FASB ASC Topic 280 Segment

Reporting ASC 280 the Company operates as one operating seg

ment However the goodwill impairment analysis is performed at

reporting unit level reporting unit is one level below an operating

segment as defined by ASC 280 Goodwill is recorded on three of

the Companys reporting units The goodwill was result of purchase

accounting during the acquisition of these reporting units

The Company estimates the fair value of its reporting units based on

combination of market approach and an income approach The

income approach utilizes the discounted cash flow model and the

market approach is based on market data for group of guideline

companies The Company also considers its market capitalization on

the date of the impairment testing compared with the sum of the fair

values of all reporting units including those without goodwill recorded

The discounted cash flow analysis requires the Company to make

estimates and judgments about the future cash flows of each report

ing unit The future cash flow forecasts for each reporting unit are

based on historical and forecasted revenue and operating costs This

in turn involves further estimates such as expected future revenue

and expense growth rates working capital needs at each reporting

unit and future capital expenditures required to meet the revenue

growth The discount rate is based on the estimated weighted aver

age cost of capital for each reporting unit which considers the risk

inherent in each reporting unit

The Company performed its annual impairment test of goodwill as

of June 2010 and concluded that no impairment charges were

required Total goodwill at June 2010 was $43.4 million Goodwill

is recorded at three of the Companys reporting units Based on the

on the annual impairment test completed as of June 2010 the

Company determined that the fair value of two of the reporting units

which represented $24.2 million of the total goodwill was substan

tially in excess of the carrying value of the reporting units

The remaining reporting unit which was acquired in December 2008

had goodwill of $19.2 million at June 2010 The fair value of this

reporting unit exceeded the carrying value of this unit by more than 20%

However this is relatively recent acquisition that was purchased

prior to the economic slowdown and the disruptive events in the credit

markets The estimates and assumptions made in the Companys

estimate of the fair value of this reporting unit are inherently subject

to significant uncertainties many of which are beyond the control of

the Company and there is no assurance that these results can be

achieved The primary assumptions for which there is reasonable

possibility of the occurrence of variation that would significantly affect

the measurement value include the assumptions regarding discount

rate utilized revenue growth expected operating profit margins and

working capital requirements

The following is summary analysis of the significant assumptions used

by the Company to estimate the fair value of this reporting unit using the

income approach and how the assumptions were developed

Discount rate The discount rate represents the expected return on

capital and is based on the estimated weighted average cost of capi

tal for the reporting unit The discount rate used in determining the fair

value of the reporting unit was 16% This rate considers the risk inher

ent in the projections used to estimate the fair value of the reporting

unit This rate takes into account the uncertainty about the expected

revenue growth of the reporting unit and expected operating margins

as well as the past performance of the reporting unit change in the

discount rate of 1% would indicate that the fair value of the reporting

unit remains in excess of the carrying value of the unit However it

would indicate that the excess of the fair value of the reporting unit

over the carrying value of the reporting unit would be less than 20%

Revenue growth assumptions Projected annual growth assumptions

are based on the Companys and its peers historical operating perfor

mance adjusted for current and expected competitive and economic

factors surrounding the electronic manufacturing services EMS
industry The long term expected growth rate for the EMS industry

is 7% The Company expects sales growth rates for this reporting

unit to exceed the long term industry average of 7% during the next

five years as the Company recovers from the economic slowdown

in fiscal years 2009 and 2010 The growth rates will then normalize

to industry rates and the Company used terminal growth rate of

3% to calculate the terminal value in the discounted cash flow analy

sis The Company expects the growth rates for the reporting unit to

exceed the long-term growth rate of the EMS industry because

the Company expects that in fiscal year 2011 and fiscal year 2012

existing customers of the reporting unit will recover to their sales rates

prior to the economic slowdown and the Company believes that

with access to the Companys larger sales force and more competitive

financial strength the reporting unit will be able to attract new custom

ers and gain additional business from existing customers
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Operating profit margin assumptions The forecasted operating profit

used in the income approach for the reporting unit is expected to

improve in the future years as result of implementing lean efficiency

improvements leveraging of the companywide purchasing agree

ments and leveraging fixed costs

Working capital assumptions and capital expenditures Working

capital requirements were forecasted based on the reporting units

historical performance and considering industry averages Capital

expenditures were forecasted based on current spending plans for

the next two fiscal years and on industry averages thereafter

The Company also used the market approach to estimate the fair

value of the reporting unit The Company utilizes the guideline public

company method in which valuation pricing multiples are derived from

the market share prices of stocks of companies that are engaged in

the same or similar lines of business as the reporting unit and that

are actively traded on free and open market The derived multiples

are then applied to the reporting units financial metrics producing

indications of value which are correlated to reach final indication of

value The Company used Earnings Before Interest Deprecation and

Amortization EBITDA multiples based on the last 12 months and

for the next 12 months to EBITDA to estimate fair value using market

approach These multiples range from 5.0 to 7.0 times EBITDA In

addition the Company included control premium in this analysis

This resulted in market value that was within 10% of the estimated

fair value using the income approach

The Company believes the market data used in the market approach

and the estimated future cash flows and discount rate used in the

income approach are reasonable however changes in estimates

could materially affect the Companys estimates of the fair value

of the reporting units and therefore the results of the Companys

impairment analysis If the current economic conditions deterio

rate causing decline in the Companys stock price or expected

cash flows impairments to one or more businesses could occur in

future periods whether or not connected to the annual impairment

analysis Any related losses or required write-downs could have

material adverse effect on the Companys financial results

RECENTLY ADOPTED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

In June 2009 the Financial Accounting Standards Board FASB
issued authoritative guidance titled The FASB Accounting Standards

Codification ASC and the Hierarchy of Generally Accepted

Accounting Principles replacement of FASB Statement No

162 The guidance provides for the FASB Accounting Standards

Codification the Codification to become the single official source of

authoritative nongovernmental U.S Generally Accepted Accounting

Principles GAAP The Codification did not change U.S GAAP

but reorganizes the accounting literature and was effective for the

Companys interim and annual periods ending after September 15

2009 Adoption did not have material impact on the Companys

consolidated financial statements

In September 2006 the FASB issued guidance titled Fair Value

Measurements ASC Topic 820 to clarify the definition of fair value

establish framework for measuring fair value and expand the dis

closures required relative to fair value measurements The Company

adopted the provisions of ASC Topic 820 on June 30 2008 for finan

cial assets and liabilities which did not have material impact on the

Companys consolidated financial statements

In September 2006 the FASB issued guidance titled Accounting

for Deferred Compensation and Postretirement Benefits Aspects of

Endorsement Split-Dollar Life Insurance Arrangements ASC Topic

715 This guidance addresses the accounting for endorsement

split-dollar life insurance arrangements that provide benefit to an

employee that extends to postretirement periods The Company

adopted ASC Topic 715 on June 30 2008 which did not have

material impact on the Companys consolidated financial statements

In February 2007 the FASB issued guidance titled The Fair Value

Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities ASC Topic 825

to permit all entities to choose to elect at specified election dates

to measure eligible financial instruments at fair value In accordance

with this guidance an entity shall report unrealized gains and losses

on items for which the fair value option has been elected in earn

ings at each subsequent reporting date and recognize upfront costs

and fees related to those items in earnings as incurred and not

deferred The Company adopted the provisions of ASC Topic 825 on

June 30 2008 which did not have material impact on the Companys

consolidated financial statements

In December 2007 the FASB issued guidance titled Business

Combinations ASC Topic 805 which provides guidance on the

accounting and reporting for business combinations The guidance is

effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15 2008 and was

adopted by the Company on June 29 2009 Adoption did not have

material impact on the Companys consolidated financial statements

In March 2008 the FASB issued guidance titled Disclosures about

Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities an amendment of

FASB Statement No 133 ASC Topic 815 which requires companies

to disclose their objectives and strategies for using derivative

instruments whether or not designated as hedging instruments under

ASC Topic 815 ASC Topic 815 was effective for the Company for the

fiscal year ended June 28 2009 and did not have material impact

on its consolidated financial statements
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In June 2008 the FASB issued FSP Emerging Issues Task Force

03-6-1 titled Determining Whether Instruments Granted in Share-

Based Payment Transactions Are Participating Securities that

addresses whether instruments granted in share-based payment

transactions are participating securities prior to vesting and therefore

need to be included in the computation of earnings per share under

the two-class method This guidance is effective for financial state

ments issued for fiscal years beginning after December 15 2008 and

interim periods within those years The adoption of this guidance in

the first quarter of fiscal year 2010 did not have material impact on

the Companys consolidated financial statements

In
April 2009 the FASB issued guidance titled Improving Disclosures

about Fair Value Measurement Accounting Standards Update 2010-

06 which requires disclosure about fair value of financial instruments

for interim reporting periods of publicly traded companies as well as in

annual financial statements This guidance also requires those disclo

sures in summarized financial information at interim reporting periods

This guidance is effective for reporting periods ending after June 15

2009 The Company adopted this guidance effective June 29 2009

The adoption of this guidance did not have material impact on the

Companys consolidated financial statements

In August 2009 the FASB issued guidance titled Fair Value

Measurements and Disclosures Measuring Liabilities at Fair Value

Accounting Standards Update 2009-5 which states companies

determining the fair value of liability may use the perspective of

an investor that holds the related obligation as an asset This guid

ance addresses practice difficulties caused by the tension between

fair-value measurements based on the price that would be paid to

transfer
liability to new obligor and contractual or legal require

ments that prevent such transfers from taking place This guidance

is effective for interim and annual periods beginning after August 27

2009 and applies to all fair-value measurements of liabilities required

by GAAP No new fair-value measurements are required by this guid

ance The Company adopted this guidance effective September 28
2009 The adoption of this guidance did not have material impact on

the Companys consolidated financial statements

RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

In June 2009 the FASB guidance titled Consolidation ASC Topic

810 which amends previous guidance to require an analysis to deter

mine whether variable interest gives company controlling financial

interest in variable interest entity An ongoing reassessment of finan

cial responsibility is required including interests in entities formed prior

to the effective date of this guidance This guidance also eliminates

the quantitative approach previously required for determining whether

company is the primary beneficiary It is effective for fiscal years

beginning after November 15 2009 This guidance will be adopted

on June 28 2010 and the Company does not expect this guidance

will have material impact on its consolidated financial statements

In October2009 the FASB issued guidancetitled Revenue Recognition

Multiple Deliverable Revenue Arrangements Accounting Standards

Update 2009-13 which requires entities to allocate revenue in an

arrangement using estimated selling prices of the delivered goods and

services based on selling price hierarchy The guidance eliminates

the residual method of revenue allocation and requires revenue to

be allocated using the relative selling price method This guidance

should be applied on prospective basis for revenue arrangements

entered into or materially modified in fiscal years beginning on or

after June 15 2010 This guidance will be adopted on June 28 2010

and the Company does not expect this guidance will have material

impact on its consolidated financial statements
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Consolidated Statements of Income

amounts in thousands except per-share amounts

FISCAL YEAR ENDED

JUNE 27 JUNE 28 JUNE 29

2010 2009 2008

Net sales 289303 273368 279485

Cost of sales 231677 222583 224498

Gross profit
57626 50785 54987

Selling and administrative expense
33935 32810 29557

Operating income 23691 17975 25430

Interest expense
1711 1294 1459

Other income expense net 55 14 133

Earnings before income taxes 22035 16667 23838

Income tax expense
7147 6329 9011

Net earnings
14888 10338 14827

Basic net earnings per common share 0.95 0.67 0.98

Average basic common shares outstanding 15713 15498 15198

Diluted net earnings per common share 0.93 0.64 0.92

Average diluted common shares outstanding 16095 16044 16138

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated FThanciaI Statements
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Consolidated Balance Sheets
amounts in thousands except share and per-share amounts

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

JUNE 27

2010

JUNE 28
2009

\\\ LaBarge Inc 2010 \\\ 31

ASSETS

current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 2301 4297

Accounts and other receivables net 46807 37573

Inventories 64536 54686

Prepaid expenses 1062 090

Deferred tax assets net 3655 3055

Total current assets 118361 100701

Property plant and equipment net of accumulated depreciation of $35704

at June 27 2010 and $30823 at June 28 2009 28536 30624

Intangible assets net 9076 255

Goodwill 43424 43457

Other assets 5125 4798

Total assets 204522 190835

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

current liabilities

Current maturities of long-term debt 12069 6162

Trade accounts payable 26538 8354

Accrued employee compensation 14625 10957

Other accrued liabilities 3712 2483

Cash advances from customers 2921 6738

Total current liabilities 59865 44694

Long-term advances from customers for purchase of materials 46 47

Deferred tax liabilities net 2494 885

Deferred gain on sale of real estate and other liabilities 1219 1732

Long-term debt 25258 39326

Stockholders equity

Common stock $0.01 par value Authorized 40000000 shares

15958839 issued at June 27 2010 and June 28 2009 respectively

including shares in treasury 160 160

Additional paid-in capital 14582 14700

Retained earnings 103827 88939

Accumulated other comprehensive loss 222 141
Less cost of common stock in treasury shares of 234651 at

June 27 2010 and 56765 at June 28 2009 2707 507

Total stockholders equity 115640 103151

Total liabilities and stockholders equity 204522 90835



Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

amounts in thousands

FISCAL YEAR ENDED

JUNE 27 JUNE 28 JUNE 29

2010 2009 2008

Cash flows from operating activities

Net earnings $14888 10338 14827

Adjustments to reconcile net cash provided by operating activities

net of effects of acquisition

Loss on disposal of property plant and equipment 108 45

Depreciation and amortization 9298 6930 5290

Amortization of deferred gain on sale of real estate 481 481 481

Share-based compensation 1104 1128 1445

Other than temporary impairment of investments 26 59

Deferred taxes 790 361

Changes in operating assets and liabilities

Accounts receivable net 9231 10480 10574

Inventories 9830 18589 7210

Prepaid expenses 28 259 1088

Trade accounts payable 7777 9794 3531

Accrued liabilities 4250 3018 2350

Cash advances from customers 3817 5735 7316

Net cash provided by operating activities 13997 29620 18047

Cash flows from investing activities

Acquisition net of cash acquired 45074

Additions to property plant and equipment 4162 10799 4840

Proceeds from disposal of property equipment and other assets 29 25 130

Additions to other assets and intangibles 897 652 480

Other investing activities

Net cash used in investing activities 5030 56500 5185

Cash flows from financing activities

Borrowings on revolving credit facility 7850 50050 91278

Payments of revolving credit facility 7850 60550 95603

Borrowings of long-term debt 42014

Repayments of long-term debt 8162 1654 6302

Transaction costs related to bank financing 274

Excess tax benefits from stock option exercises 422 3083 213

Remittance of minimum taxes withheld as part of net share

settlement of stock option exercises 841 3566 265

Issuance of treasury stock 174 613 781

Purchase of treasury stock 2556 185 71

Net cash used provided by financing activities 10963 29531 11608

Net decrease increase in cash and cash equivalents 1996 2651 1254

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of fiscal year 4297 1646 392

Cash and cash equivalents at end of fiscal year 2301 4297 1646

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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Consolidated Statements of Stockholders Equity
amounts in thousands except per-share amounts

FISCAL YEAR ENDED

JUNE 27 JUNE 28 JUNE 29

2010 2009 2008

STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

Common stock beginning of year 160 158 158

Shares issued during year

Common stock end of year 160 160 158

Paid-in capital beginning of year 14700 16547 16174

Stock compensation programs 118 1847 373

Paid-in capital end of year 14582 14700 16547

Retained earnings beginning of year 88939 78601 63774

Net earnings for the year 14888 10338 14827

Retained earnings end of year 103827 88939 78601

Accumulated other comprehensive loss beginning of year 141
Other comprehensive loss for the year net of tax 81 141

Accumulated other comprehensive loss end of year 222 141

Treasury stock beginning of year 507 3837 3696

Acquisition of treasury stock 3762 3504 975

Issuance of treasury stock 1562 6834 834

Treasury stock end of year 2707 507 3837

Total stockholders equity 115640 103151 91469

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Net earnings 14888 10338 14827

Other comprehensive loss net of tax 81 141

Total comprehensive income 14807 10197 14827

COMMON SHARES

Common stock beginning of year 15958839 15773253 15773253

Shares issued during year 185586

Common stock shares issued end of year 15958839 15958839 15773253

TREASURY SHARES

Treasury stock beginning of year 56765 419503 506704

Acquisition of shares 338664 293004 145038

Issuance of shares 160778 655742 232239

Treasury stock end of year 234651 56765 419503

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

\\\ BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND SUMMARY OF

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES \\\

NATURE OF OPERATIONS

LaBarge Inc and subsidiaries the Company manufactures and

assists in the design and engineering of sophisticated electronic and

electromechanical systems and devices and complex interconnect

systems on contract basis for its customers in diverse markets

The Company markets its services to customers desiring an

engineering and manufacturing partner capable of developing and

providing products that can perform reliably
in harsh environmental

conditions such as high and low temperatures severe shock and

vibration The Companys customers do business in variety of

markets with significant revenues from customers in the defense

government systems medical aerospace natural resources indus

trial and other commercial markets As contract manufacturer

revenues and profit levels are impacted primarily by the volume and

mix of sales in the particular period

During the first quarter of fiscal year 2010 the Company recorded

$795000 reduction to income tax expense from correction in the

apportionment factor for state income tax returns for fiscal years 2006

through 2009 and an increase in other tax expense included in selling

and administrative expense of $193000 $125000 after-tax for

gross receipts tax that relates to fiscal years 2005 through 2009 The

$795000 reduction to income tax expense is net of the federal income

taxes The Company determined that the amounts that related to prior

fiscal years were not material to all prior fiscal years and therefore

recognized the adjustments during the first quarter of fiscal year 2010

The net impact of both adjustments to net earnings was an increase

of $670000 for the 12 months ended June 27 2010 which had

$0.04 impact on basic and diluted earnings per share The impact on

full-year net earnings for fiscal year 2010 was not material

ACCOUNTING PERIOD

The Company uses fiscal year ending the Sunday closest to

June 30 each fiscal quarter is 13 weeks Fiscal years 2010 2009 and

2008 each consisted of 52 weeks

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of

LaBarge Inc and its wholly-owned subsidiaries Investments in less

than 20%-owned companies are accounted for at cost All inter-com

pany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally

Accepted Accounting Principles in the United States of America

GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions

in certain circumstances that affect amounts reported in the accom

panying consolidated financial statements In preparing these financial

statements management has made its best estimates and judgment

of certain amounts included in the financial statements Areas involv

ing significant judgments and estimates include revenue recognition

and cost of sales inventories and goodwill and intangible assets

Actual results could differ from those estimates

Certain items in the prior years consolidated financial statements

have been reclassified to conform to the current year presentation

For the fiscal years ended June 28 2009 and June 29 2008 the

Company revised its presentation of cash flows for the purchase of

treasury stock the issuance of treasury stock and the remittance of

minimum taxes withheld as part of net settlements of share-based

payments The total net cash flows provided by financing activities did

not change nor did this impact any other presented financial informa

tion The impact of the revision was not considered material to the

previously issued financial statements

The Company reports its operations as one segment

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity

with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of

America U.S GMP requires management to make estimates and

assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities

the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the

consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of rev

enues and expenses during the reporting periods Actual results could

differ from these estimates

REVENUE RECOGNITION AND COST OF SALES

The Companys revenue is derived from units and services delivered

pursuant to contracts The Company has significant number of

contracts for which revenue is accounted for under the percentage

of completion method using the units of delivery as the measure of

completion This method is consistent with Statement of Financial

Accounting Standards Board FASB Accounting Standards

Codification ASC Topic 605-35 formerly the Statement of Position

81-1 Accounting for Performance of Construction-Type and Certain

Production-Type Contracts The percentage of total revenue recog

nized from contracts under the percentage of completion method is

generally 30-60% of total revenue in any given quarter These con

tracts are primarily fixed price contracts that vary widely in terms of
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continued

size length of performance period and expected gross profit margins

Under the units of delivery method the Company recognizes revenue

when title transfers which is usually upon shipment of the product

The Company also sells products under purchase agreements supply

contracts and purchase orders that are not within the scope of FASB

ASC Topic 605-35 The Company provides goods from continuing

production over period of time The Company builds units to the

customer specifications and based on firm purchase orders from the

customer The purchase orders tend to be of relatively short dura

tion and customers place orders on periodic basis The pricing is

generally fixed for some length of time and the quantities are based on

individual purchase orders Revenue is recognized in accordance with

Staff Accounting Bulletin No 104 Revenue Recognition Revenue is

recognized on substantially all transactions when title transfers which

is usually upon shipment

Therefore revenue for contracts within the scope of FASB ASC Topic

605-35 and for those not within the scope of FASB ASC Topic 605-35

is recognized when title transfers which is usually upon shipment or

completion of the service

However the cost of sales recognized under both contract types

is determined differently The percentage-of-completion method

for contracts that are within the scope of FASB ASC Topic 605-35

gives effect to the most recent contract value and estimates of cost

at completion Contract costs generally include all direct costs such

as materials direct labor subcontracts and indirect costs identifi

able with or allocable to the contracts Learning or start-up costs

including tooling and set-up costs incurred in connection with existing

contracts are charged to existing contracts The contract costs do

not include any sales marketing or general and administrative costs

Revenue is calculated as the number of units shipped multiplied by

the sales price per unit The Company estimates the total revenue of

the contract and the total contract costs and calculates the contract

cost percentage and gross profit margin The gross profit during

period is equal to the earned revenue for the period times the esti

mated contract gross profit margin Thus if no changes to estimates

were made the procedure results in every dollar of earned revenue

having the same cost of earned revenue and gross profit percentage

This method is applied consistently on all of the contracts accounted

for under FASB ASC Topic 605-35

contract Therefore cost of sales and gross profit in period includes

cumulative catch-up adjustment to reflect the adjustment of

previously recognized profit associated with all prior period revenue

recognized based on the current estimate of gross profit margin as

appropriate and an entry to record the current period costs of

sales and related gross profit margin based on the current period

sales multiplied by the current estimate of the gross profit margin on

the contract Cumulative adjustments are reported as component

of cost of sales

In summary the cumulative gross profit margin recognized through

the end of the current period on contract will equal the current

estimate of the gross profit margin on the contract multiplied by the

contract revenues recognized through the end of the current period

The current period gross profit will equal current period sales multi

plied by the expected gross profit margin on percentage basis on

the contract plus or minus any net effect of cumulative adjustments to

prior period sales under the contract

In addition when there is an anticipated loss on contract the entire

loss is recorded in the period when the anticipated loss is determined

The loss is reported as component of cost of sales The cumulative

gross profit margin recognized through the end of the current period

on contract with an estimated loss will equal the current estimate

of the gross profit margin on the contract multiplied by the contract

revenues recognized through the end of the current period plus the

provision for the additional loss on contract revenues yet to be recog

nized The current period gross profit on contract with an anticipated

loss will equal current period sales at 0% gross profit margin plus or

minus any net effect of cumulative adjustments to the loss based on

any changes to the estimated total loss on the contract

This method of recording costs for contracts under FASB ASC Topic

605-35 is equivalent to Alternative as described in paragraph 35 of

FASB ASC Topic 605-35

The contracts that are not subject to the percentage of completion

accounting are not subject to estimated costs of completion Cost of

sales under these contracts are based on the actual cost of material

labor and overhead charged to each job The contract costs do not

include any selling and administrative expenses

The Company periodically reviews all estimates to complete as

required by the authoritative guidance and the estimated total cost

and expected gross profit are revised as required over the life of the

contract The revision to the estimated total cost is accounted for as

change of an estimate cumulative catch up adjustment is recorded

in the period of the change in the estimated costs to complete the

Accounts receivable have been reduced by an allowance for amounts

that management estimates are uncollectable This estimated allow

ance is based primarily on managements evaluation of the financial

condition of the Companys customers The Company considers

factors which include but are not limited to the customers pay

ment history ii the customers current financial condition and iii any
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other relevant information about the collectibility of the receivable The

Company considers all information available to it in order to make an

informed and reasoned judgment as to whether it is probable that an

accounts receivable asset has been impaired as of specific date

The Companys policy on bad debt allowances for accounts receiv

able is to provide for any invoice not collected in 360 days and to

provide for additional amounts where in the judgment of manage

ment such an allowance is warranted based on the specific facts and

circumstances

tNVENTOR1S

Inventories other than work-in-process inventoried costs relating to

those contracts accounted for under FASB ASC Topic 605-35 are

carried at the lower of cost or market value

Inventoried costs relating to contracts accounted for under FASB

ASC Topic 605-35 are stated at the actual production cost including

overhead tooling and other related non-recurring costs incurred to

date reduced by the amounts identified with revenue recognized on

units delivered Selling and administrative expenses are not included

in inventory costs Inventoried costs related to these contracts are

reduced as appropriate by charging any amounts in excess of esti

mated realizable value to cost of sales The costs attributed to units

delivered under these contracts are based on the estimated average

cost of all units expected to be produced This average cost uti

lizes as appropriate the learning curve concept which anticipates

predictable decrease in unit costs as tasks and production tech

niques become more efficient through repetition In accordance with

industry practice inventories include amounts relating to long-term

contracts that will not be realized in one year Since the inventory bal

ance is dependent on the estimated cost at completion of contract

inventory is impacted by all of the factors described in the Revenue

Recognition and Cost of Sales section above

In addition management regularly reviews all inventory for lower of

cost or market issues to market value to determine whether any write-

down is necessary Various factors are considered in making this

determination including expected program life recent sales history

predicted trends and market conditions If actual demand or market

conditions are less favorable than those projected by management

write-downs of inventory to lower cost or market may be required For

the fiscal years ended June 27 2010 June 28 2009 and June 29

2008 the expense for writing inventory down to the lower of cost or

market charged to income before income taxes was $1 .7 million $1.5

million and $1 .9 million excluding the impact of the charges related to

Eclipse as described in Note of the Notes to Consolidated Financial

Statements respectively

INCOME TAXES

Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liability method

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the estimated

future tax consequences attributable to differences between the finan

cial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and

their respective tax bases The Company has considered future tax

able income analyses and feasible tax planning strategies in assessing

the need for valuation allowance Should the Company determine

that it would not be able to recognize all or part of its net deferred

tax assets in the future an adjustment to the carrying value of the

deferred tax assets would be charged to income in the period in which

such determination is made Effective July 2007 the Company

adopted the recognition and disclosure provision of FASB ASC Topic

740 This addresses the accounting for uncertain tax position that

Company has taken or expects to take on tax return The Company

recognizes interest and penalties related to uncertain tax positions in

income tax expense

FAIfl VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSThUMENTS

The Company considers the carrying amounts of cash and cash

equivalents securities and other current assets and liabilities includ

ing accounts receivable and accounts payable to approximate fair

value because of the short maturity of these financial instruments

The Company has considered amounts outstanding under the

long-term debt agreements and determined that carrying amounts

recorded in the financial statements are consistent with the estimated

fair value as of June 27 2010

Additionally the interest rate swap agreement further described in

Note 11 to the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements has been

recorded by the Company based on the estimated fair value as of

June 27 2010

PAoPErry PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property plant and equipment is carried at cost and includes addi

tions and improvements which extend the remaining useful lives of the

assets Depreciation is computed on the straight-line method

CASH EQUIVALENTS

The Company considers cash equivalents to be temporary invest

ments that are readily convertible to cash such as certificates of

deposit commercial paper and treasury bills with original maturities

of three months or less
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CASH ADVANCES

The Company receives cash advances from customers under

certain contracts Cash advances are liquidated over the period of

product deliveries

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

The Company has contributory savings plan covering certain

employees The Company expenses all plan costs as incurred

The Company offers non-qualified deferred compensation program

to certain key employees whereby they may defer portion of their

annual compensation for payment upon retirement plus guaranteed

return The program is unfunded however the Company purchases

Company-owned life insurance contracts through which the Company

will recover portion of its cost upon the death of the employee

The Company also offers an employee stock purchase plan that

allows eligible employees to purchase common stock at the end of

each quarter at 15% below the market price as of the first or last

day of the quarter whichever is lower The Company recognizes an

expense for the 15% discount

As part of the Companys cost savings initiatives the Company

temporarily suspended its 401k matching contributions and the

employee stock purchase plan in April 2009 This suspension applied

to employees Company-wide including the named executive officers

As result the Company recorded no expense related to these plans

in the fiscal year ended June 27 2010 The plans were reinstated for

the fiscal year 2011

SHARE-BASED ARRANGEMEN1S

The Company accounts for share-based arrangements under

Statements of Financial Accounting Standards Board FASB
Accounting Standards Codification ASC Topic 718 which requires

that all share-based compensation be recognized as expense mea

sured at the fair value of the award FASB ASC Topic 718 also requires

that excess tax benefits related to stock option exercises be reflected

as financing cash inflows instead of operating cash inflows

During the fiscal years ended June 27 2010 June 28 2009 and

June 29 2008 the Company was notified that shares issued upon the

exercise of incentive stock options ISOs were sold prior to being

held by the employee for 12 months These disqualifying dispositions

resulted in an excess tax benefit for the Company Since the ISOs

vested prior to adoption of the FASB ASC Topic 718 the entire tax

benefit of $35000 for fiscal year 2010 $16000 for fiscal year 2009

and $213000 for fiscal year 2008 was recorded as an increase to

additional paid-in capital

During the fiscal years ended June 27 2010 June 28 2009 and

June 29 2008 nonqualified shares were exercised which gener

ated excess tax benefits for the Company The excess tax benefits

recorded as an increase to additional paid in capital were $387000

for the year ended June 27 2010 $3.1 million for the year ended June

28 2009 and $184000 for the fiscal year ended June 29 2008

No stock options were issued in the years ended June 27 2010

June 28 2009 and June 29 2008 All stock options previously

granted were at prices not less than fair market value of the com

mon stock at the grant date These options expire in various periods

through 2014

The Company has program to award performance units tied to finan

cial performance to certain key employees The awards have one-

year performance period and an additional two-year service period

and compensation expense is recognized over three years Included

in diluted shares at June 27 2010 were 119338 shares issuable

for fiscal year 2010 performance as the performance condition was

met No performance units were issued related to fiscal year 2009

as the performance condition was not met Included in diluted shares

at June 27 2010 June 28 2009 and June 29 2008 were 141923

shares issued for fiscal 2008 performance as the performance condi

tion was met The share amounts described here are the number of

shares issuable upon vesting of restricted shares and are included in

dilutive shares using the treasury stock method as described in Note

16 of Consolidated Financial Statements

For the fiscal year ended June 27 2010 total share-based compen

sation was $1.1 million $691000 after-tax equivalent to earnings per

basic and diluted share of $0.04 For the fiscal year ended June 28

2009 total share-based compensation was $1.1 million $678000

after-tax equivalent to earnings per basic and diluted share of $0.04

For the fiscal year ended June 29 2008 total share-based compen

sation was $1 .4 million $891 000 after-tax equivalent to earnings per

basic and diluted share of $0.06

GOODWILLAND OTHER INTANGiBLE ASSEIS

In accordance with FASB ASC Topic 350 Intangibles Goodwill and

Other ASC 350 Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets intangible

assets deemed to have indefinite lives and goodwill are not subject to

amortization All other intangible assets are amortized over their esti

mated useful lives Goodwill and other intangible assets not subject

to amortization are tested for impairment annually or more frequently

if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the asset might

be impaired The Company did not have any intangible assets other

than goodwill not subject to amortization during the fiscal years ended

June 27 2010 and June 28 2009 Testing the impairment of goodwill

requires comparison of the estimated fair values of each reporting unit

to its carrying value If the fair value of the reporting unit were less
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than its carrying value the Company would record an impairment in

accordance with ASC Topic 350

The Company estimates the fair value of its reporting units based on

combination of market approach and an income approach The

income approach utilizes the discounted cash flow model and the

market approach is based on market data for group of guideline

companies The Company also considers its market capitalization on

the date of the impairment testing as compared to the sum of the fair

values of all reporting units including those without goodwill

The discounted cash flow analysis requires the Company to make

estimates and judgments about the future cash flows of each report

ing unit The future cash flow forecasts for each reporting unit are

based on historical and forecasted revenue and operating costs This

in turn involves further estimates such as expected future revenue

and expense growth rates working capital needs at each reporting

unit and future capital expenditures required to meet the revenue

growth The discount rate is based on the estimated weighted aver

age cost of capital for each reporting unit which considers the risk

inherent in each reporting unit

During the fourth quarter of 2010 the Company completed its annual

impairment test and determined that the fair value of its reporting units

are in excess of the carrying values and that there was no impairment

of goodwill Different assumptions regarding such factors as sales

levels and price changes labor and material cost changes interest

rates and productivity could affect such valuations

RECENTLY ADOPTED ACCOUNITING STANDARDS

In June 2009 the Financial Accounting Standards Board FASB
issued authoritative guidance titled The FASB Accounting

Standards Codification ASC and the Hierarchy of Generally

Accepted Accounting Principles replacement of FASB Statement

No 162 The guidance provides for the FASB Accounting Standards

Codification the Codification to become the single official source of

authoritative nongovernmental U.S Generally Accepted Accounting

Principles GAAP The Codification did not change U.S GAAP

but reorganizes the accounting literature and was effective for the

Companys interim and annual periods ending after September 15

2009 Adoption did not have material impact on the Companys

consolidated financial statements

In September 2006 the FASB issued guidance titled Fair Value

Measurements ASC Topic 820 to clarify the definition of fair value

establish framework for measuring fair value and expand the dis

closures required relative to fair value measurements The Company

adopted the provisions of ASC Topic 820 on June 30 2008 for finan

cial assets and liabilities which did not have material impact on the

Companys consolidated financial statements

In September 2006 the FASB issued guidance titled Accounting

for Deferred Compensation and Postretirement Benefits Aspects of

Endorsement Split-Dollar Life Insurance Arrangements ASC Topic

715 This guidance addresses the accounting for endorsement

split-dollar life insurance arrangements that provide benefit to an

employee that extends to postretirement periods The Company

adopted ASC Topic 715 on June 30 2008 which did not have

material impact on the Companys consolidated financial statements

In February 2007 the FASB issued guidance titled The Fair Value

Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities ASC Topic 825

to permit all entities to choose to elect at specified election dates

to measure eligible financial instruments at fair value In accordance

with this guidance an entity shall report unrealized gains and losses

on items for which the fair value option has been elected in earnings

at each subsequent reporting date and recognize upfront costs and

fees related to those items in earnings as incurred and not deferred

The Company adopted the provisions of ASC Topic 825 on June 30

2008 which did not have material impact on the Companys con

solidated financial statements

In December 2007 the FASB issued guidance titled Business

Combinations ASC Topic 805 which provides guidance on the

accounting and reporting for business combinations The guidance is

effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15 2008 and was

adopted by the Company on June 29 2009 Adoption did not have

material impact on the Companys consolidated financial statements

In March 2008 the FASB issued guidance titled Disclosures about

Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities an amendment of

FASB Statement No 133 ASC Topic 815 which requires compa

nies to disclose their objectives and strategies for using derivative

instruments whether or not designated as hedging instruments under

ASC Topic 815 ASC Topic 815 was effective for the Company for the

fiscal year ended June 28 2009 and did not have material impact

on its consolidated financial statements

In June 2008 the FASB issued FSP Emerging Issues Task Force

03-6-1 titled Determining Whether Instruments Granted in Share-

Based Payment Transactions Are Participating Securities that

addresses whether instruments granted in share-based payment

transactions are participating securities prior to vesting and therefore

need to be included in the computation of earnings per share under

the two-class method This guidance is effective for financial state

ments issued for fiscal years beginning after December 15 2008 and

interim periods within those years The adoption of this guidance in

the first quarter of fiscal year 2010 did not have material impact on

the Companys consolidated financial statements

38 \\ LaBarge Inc 2010\\\



Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

continued

In April 2009 the FASB issued guidance titled Improving

Disclosures about Fair Value Measurement Accounting Standards

Update 2010-06 which requires disclosure about fair value of

financial instruments for interim reporting periods of publicly traded

companies as well as in annual financial statements This guidance

also requires those disclosures in summarized financial information at

interim reporting periods This guidance is effective for reporting peri

ods ending after June 15 2009 The Company adopted this guidance

effective June 29 2009 The adoption of this guidance did not have

material impact on the Companys consolidated financial statements

In August 2009 the FASB issued guidance titled Fair Value

Measurements and Disclosures Measuring Liabilities at Fair Value

Accounting Standards Update 2009-5 which states companies

determining the fair value of
liability may use the perspective of

an investor that holds the related obligation as an asset This guid

ance addresses practice difficulties caused by the tension between

fair-value measurements based on the price that would be paid to

transfer
liability to new obligor and contractual or legal require

ments that prevent such transfers from taking place This guidance

is effective for interim and annual periods beginning after August 27

2009 and applies to all fair-value measurements of liabilities required

by GAAP No new fair-value measurements are required by this guid

ance The Company adopted this guidance effective September 28

2009 The adoption of this guidance did not have material impact on

the Companys consolidated financial statements

RECENTLY tS$uEi A000UNTtNG $TANOAF

In June 2009 the FASB guidance titled Consolidation ASC Topic

810 which amends previous guidance to require an analysis to deter

mine whether variable interest gives company controlling financial

interest in variable interest entity An ongoing reassessment of finan

cial responsibility is required including interests in entities formed prior

to the effective date of this guidance This guidance also eliminates

the quantitative approach previously required for determining whether

company is the primary beneficiary It is effective for fiscal years

beginning after November 15 2009 This guidance will be adopted

on June 28 2010 and the Company does not expect this guidance

will have material impact on its consolidated financial statements _______________________________________________________

In October 2009 the FASB issued guidance titled Revenue

Recognition Multiple Deliverable Revenue Arrangements

Accounting Standards Update 2009-13 which requires

entities to allocate revenue in an arrangement using estimated

selling prices of the delivered goods and services based on

selling price hierarchy The guidance eliminates the residual

method of revenue allocation and requires revenue to be allocated

using the relative
selling price method This guidance should be

applied on prospective basis for revenue arrangements entered
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into or materially modified in fiscal years beginning on or after

June 15 2010 This guidance will be adopted on June 28 2010

and the Company does not expect this guidance will have material

impact on its consolidated financial statements

\\\ ACQUISITION \\\

On December 22 2008 the Company acquired substantially all of the

assets of Pensar Electronic Solutions LLC Pensar The acquisi

tion of Pensar located in Appleton Wisconsin provided the Company

with presence in the Upper Midwest and added significant new

medical natural resources and industrial accounts to the Companys

customer mix Pensar is contract electronics manufacturer that

designs engineers and manufactures low-to-medium volume

high-mix complex printed circuit board assemblies and higher-level

electronic assemblies for customers in variety of end markets

The purchase price was allocated to Pensars net tangible and

intangible assets based upon their estimated fair value as of the date

of the acquisition The Company believes that substantially all of the

$19.1 million of goodwill will be deductible for tax purposes Intangible

assets consist of $9.7 million for Pensars customer list which is

being amortized over eight years and $950000 for employee non-

compete contracts which is being amortized over two years

Sales attributable to Pensar were $62.4 million for the 12 months

ended June 27 2010 The impact on the Companys net earnings

for the fiscal year 2010 was an increase of $3.1 million before income

tax and $1.9 million after-tax which had $0.12 impact on basic and

diluted earnings per share for the fiscal year ended June 27 2010

\\\ SALES AND NET SALES \\\

Sales and net sales consist of the following

in thousands

FISCAL YEAR ENDED

JUNE 27 JUNE 28 JUNE 29

2010 2009 2008

Sales 289781 274304 280354

Less sales discounts 478 936 869

Net sales 289303 273368 279485

GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION

The Company has no sales offices or facilities outside of the United

States Sales for exports were 10.9% of total sales for the fiscal year

ended June 27 2010 The exports exceeded 10% of total sales due

to large contract related to wind power generation equipment This

contract is denominated in U.S dollars and therefore the Company

does not have foreign currency risk associated with the related

accounts receivable
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CUSTOMER INFORMATION ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS

The Companys top three customers and their relative contributions

to sales for fiscal year ended June 27 2010 were as follows Owens

Illinois Inc $40.4 million 14.0% American Superconductor $25.3

million 8.8% and Raytheon Company $23.7 million 8.2% This

compares with Owens-Illinois Inc $38.8 million 14.2% Raytheon

Company $24.1 million 8.8% and Schlumberger Ltd $23.3 million

8.5% for fiscal year ended June 28 2009 and Owens-Illinois Inc

$39.8 million 14.2% Schlumberger Ltd $31.2 million 11.2% and

Modular Mining Systems Inc $26.2 million 9.4% for fiscal year

ended June 29 2008

\\\ ACCOUNTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES NET \\\

Accounts and other receivables consist of the following

in thousands

Billed shipments

Less allowance for doubtful accounts

Trade receivables net

Other current receivables

Total

Included in accounts receivable at June 27 2010 and June 28

2009 were $407000 and $791000 respectively of receivables

due directly from the U.S Government and $14.8 million and $13.8

million respectively due from customers related to contracts with the

U.S Government

At June 27 2010 the amounts due from the three largest accounts

receivable debtors and the percentage of total accounts receivable

represented by those amounts were $10.1 million 21.5% $6.6

million 14.0% $3.4 million 7.2% This compares with $6.2 million

17.5% $3.4 million 9.7% and $2.6 million 7.3% at June 28 2009

On November 25 2008 Eclipse Aviation Corporation Eclipse

customer of the Company announced that it filed petition for

relief under Chapter 11 of the United States Bankruptcy Code The

Company recorded additional
selling

and administrative expense of

$3.7 million in the quarter ended December 28 2008 to write-down

the receivable from Eclipse to its estimated realizable value The

Company also took charges against inventory as described in more

detail in Note On March 2009 the Eclipse bankruptcy case was

converted to Chapter liquidation The Company does not expect

any recovery from the bankruptcy estate

Other current receivables as of June 28 2009 included an income tax

receivable of $2.2 million

BALANCE ADDITIONS BALANCE

FISCAL BEGINNING CHARGED TO LESS END OF

YEAR OF PERIOD EXPENSE DEDUCTIONS PERIOD

2008 214 72 34 252

2009 252 3943 3845 350

2010 350 15 80 285

Raw materials

Work in progress

Inventoried costs relating to long-term

contracts net of amounts attributable to

revenues recognized to date 13399 9296

Finished goods 3877 2720

Total 64536 54686

For the fiscal year ended June 27 2010 June 28 2009 and

June 29 2008 expense for the write-down of inventory to lower of

cost or market charged to income before taxes was $1 .7 million

$5.7 million and $1 .9 million respectively The expense for the write-

down of inventory to lower of cost or market in the fiscal year ended

June 28 2009 includes $4.2 million charge related to the Eclipse

bankruptcy described in Note

The Company had approximately $4.6 million of inventory related to

the production of the Eclipse E500 aircraft that was written down to

its market value during the quarter ended December 28 2008 The

Company analyzed the inventory to reasonably determine the lower

of cost or market value in light of the significant uncertainty surround

ing the Companys future role in the production of the Eclipse E500

aircraft if any As result of this analysis the Company recorded addi

tional cost of sales expense of $4.2 million to record inventory at the

lower of cost or market value during the quarter ended December

28 2008 The remaining inventory was valued at $422000 which

the Company was able to recover by June 28 2009 by selling certain

items to brokers and returning certain items to vendors

This account represents amounts that may be uncollectible in

future periods

in thousands
-______________________________

\\\ INVENTORIES \\\

Inventories consist of the following

in thousands

JUNE 27

2010

46890

285

46605

202

46807

JUNE 28
2009

35269

350

34919

2654

37573

JUNE 27
2010

42602

4658

JUNE 28
2009

38902

3768
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The following table shows the cost elements included in the invento

ried costs related to long-term contracts

in thousands

JUNE 27 JUNE 28
2010 2009

Production costs of goods

currently in process 13054 9115

Excess of production costs of

delivered units over the estimated

average cost of all units expected to

be produced including tooling and

non-recurring costs 642 621

Unrecovered costs subject to

future negotiation 69

Provision for contracts with estimated

costs in excess of contract revenues 297 509
Total inventoried costs 13399 9296

Selling and administrative expenses are not included in inventory costs

The Company records loss when the estimated costs of contract

exceed the net realizable value of such contract Both contracts are

fixed price contracts where the Company underestimated the mate

rials cost and the inflation in commodity prices when the contracts

were bid The Company has recorded provision equal to the amount

that estimated costs would exceed the net realizable revenue over

the contract

\\\ PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT NET \\\

Property plant and equipment net is summarized as follows

in thousands

ESTIMATED

JUNE 27 JUNE 28 USEFUL LIFE

2010 2009 IN YEARS

Land 1083 1083

Building and improvements 11242 10398 40

Leasehold improvements 4225 3694 15

Machinery and equipment 40060 38099 16

Furniture and fixtures 2862 2834 3- 16

Computer equipment 3801 3454

Construction in progress 967 885

64240 61447

Less accumulated

depreciation 35704 30823

Total 28536 30624

Capital spending in fiscal year 2010 related primarily to improvements

to the Houston Joplin and Tulsa facilities In fiscal year 2009 capital

expenditures related primarily to the purchase and improvement of the

Tulsa facility and the purchase of surface mount technology equipment

to expand the Companys capabilities in Pittsburgh and Tulsa

Depreciation expense was $6.5 million $4.9 million and $4.2

million for the fiscal years ended June 27 2010 June 28 2009 and

June 29 2008 respectively

The Company assessed its assets for impairment in accordance with

ASC 360-10 Property Plant and Equipment Impairment of Disposal

of Long-Lived Assets ASC 360-10 Impairment is realized when

the undiscounted cash flows to be derived from the asset are less

than its carrying amount If impairment exists the carrying value of the

impaired asset is reduced to its net realizable value The impairment

charge is recorded in operating results The carrying value of long-

lived assets to be abandoned for example machinery and equipment

that is no longer used in operations is adjusted when the decision is

made to abandon the asset The Company recorded charges to the

statement of income for fiscal year 2010 fiscal year 2009 and fiscal

year 2008 of $196000 $84000 and $72000 respectively related to

assets no longer used in operations

\\\ INTANGIBLE ASSETS NET \\\

Intangible assets net are summarized as follows

in thousands

JUNE 27 JUNE 28
2010 2009

Software 5446 5133

Less accumulated amortization 4432 3972

Netsoftware 1014 1161

Customer lists 9670 13070

Less accumulated amortization 1836 3679

Net customer lists 7834 9391

Employee agreements 950 950

Less accumulated amortization 722 247

Net employee agreements 228 703

Total 9076 $11255

Intangible assets are amortized over periods ranging from two to eight

years Amortization expense was $2.8 million for the fiscal year ended

June 27 2010 $2.0 million for fiscal year ended June 28 2009 and

$1.1 million for fiscal year ended June 29 2008

The Company anticipates that amortization expense will approximate

$2.1 million for fiscal year 2011 $1.9 million for fiscal year 2012

$1.7 million for fiscal year 2013 and $1.6 million for fiscal years 2014

and 2015

The Company assessed the assets for impairment in accordance

with ASC 360-10 Property Plant and Equipment Impairment of

Disposal of Long-Lived Assets ASC 360-10 Impairment is realized

when the undiscounted cash flows to be derived from the asset are

less than its carrying amount If impairment exists the carrying value
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of the impaired asset is reduced to its net realizable value The impair

ment charge is recorded in operating results There was no impairment

charge during fiscal years 2010 2009 or 2008 respectively

\\\ GOODWILL \\\

in thousands

JUNE 27 JUNE 28

2010 2009

Goodwill 43424 43457

in thousands

MINIMUM DEFERRED GAIN NET RENTAL
FISCAL YEAR LEASE PAYMENTS AMORTIZATION EXPENSE

2011 603 481 122

2012 603 481 122

2013 435 346 89

\\\ 11 SHORT- AND LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS \\\

Goodwill is recorded at three of the Companys reporting units During

the fourth quarter of fiscal 2010 in accordance with the Companys
Short-term borrowings long-term debt and the current maturities of

accounting policy as described in Note to the Consolidated Financial

Statements the Company performed the annual impairment analysis

and determined that goodwill was not impaired

\\\ OTHER ASSETS \\\

Other assets are summarized as follows

in thousands

Cash value of life insurance 4723

Deposits and licenses 186

Deferred financing costs net 141 233

Other 75 29

Total 5125 4798

The cash value of life insurance relates to Company-owned life

insurance policies on certain current and retired key employees as

described in Note 13 to the Consolidated Financial Statements

\\\ 10 SALE-LEASEBACK TRANSACTION \\\

On March 22 2007 the Company sold its headquarters building

complex for $9.6 million Simultaneously the Company entered into

six-year lease with the buildings new owner The lease on the building

qualifies as an operating lease LaBarges continuing involvement with

the property is more than minor part but less than substantially all of

the use of the property The gain on the transaction was $3.5 million

The profit on the sale in excess of the present value of the minimum

lease payments over the lease term was $635000 before income

tax $391000 after-tax and was recorded as gain in other income

in the fiscal year ended July 2007 The remainder of the gain of

$2.9 million is being amortized over the six years of the lease as

reduction in rent expense Of this amount $481 000 was recog

nized in the fiscal years ended June 27 2010 June 28 2009 and

June 29 2008 respectively

amounts in thousands

JUNE 27 JUNE 28
2010 2009

Short-term borrowings

Revolving credit agreement

Balance at year-end

Interest rate at year-end 3.75% 4.00%

Average amount of

short-term borrowings

outstanding during period 35 2206

Average interest rate for fiscal year 3.79% 4.10%

Maximum short-term borrowings

at any month-end 5875

Senior long-term debt

Term loan 37000 45000

Other 327 488

Total senior long-term debt 37327 45488

Less current maturities 12069 6162

Long-term debt less current maturities 25258 39326

Goodwill is summarized as follows

The obligations for future minimum lease payments as of June 27

2010 and the amortization of the remaining deferred gain of $1.3

million is

long-term debt consist of the following

JUNE 27
2010

JUNE 28
2009

4482

54

The average interest rate was computed by dividing the sum of

daily interest costs by the sum of the daily borrowings for the

respective periods

Total net cash payments for interest in fiscal years 2010 2009 and

2008 were $1.7 million $897000 and $1.5 million respectively

The Company entered into senior secured loan agreement on

December 22 2008 amended on January 30 2009 The following is

summary of certain provisions of the agreement

The agreement provides for revolving credit
facility

of up to $30.0

million which is available for direct borrowings or letters of credit

The facility is based on borrowing base formula equal to the sum
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of 85% of
eligible receivables and 35% of eligible inventories As of

June 27 2010 there were no outstanding loans under the revolv

ing credit
facility

As of June 27 2010 letters of credit issued were

$1.2 million leaving an aggregate of up to $28.8 million available

under the revolving credit facility This credit facility matures on

December 22 2011

The interest rate swap agreement has been designated as cash

flow hedging instrument and the Company has formally documented

designated and assessed the effectiveness of the interest rate swap

The financial statement impact of ineffectiveness for the fiscal year

ended June 27 2010 was not significant

The agreement provides for an aggregate $45.0 million term loan

with quarterly principal payments beginning in September 2009

of $2.0 million increasing to $2.5 million in September 2010 and

increasing to $2.7 million in September 2011 The balance is due on

December 22 2011

Interest on the revolving facility and the term loan is calculated at

base rate or LIBOR plus stated spread based on certain ratios For

the fiscal year ended June 27 2010 the average rate was approxi

mately 3.66%

All loans are secured by substantially all the assets of the Company

other than real estate

The Company must comply with covenants and certain financial

performance criteria consisting of Earnings Before Interest Taxes

Depreciation and Amortization EBITDA in relation to debt mini

mum net worth and operating cash flow in relation to fixed charges

The Company was in compliance with its borrowing agreement cov

enants as of and during the fiscal year ended June 27 2010

1NTEREST RATE SWAP

To mitigate the risk associated with interest rate volatility
the Company

entered into an interest rate swap agreement on January 2009 This

pay-fixed receive-floating rate swap limits the Companys exposure

to interest rate variability and allows for better cash flow control The

swap is not used for speculative purposes

Under the original agreement the Company fixed the interest

payments to base rate of 1.89% plus stated spread based on

certain ratios The beginning notional amount is $35.0 million which

will amortize simultaneously with the term loan schedule in the associ

ated loan agreement and will mature on December 22 2011

On September 30 2009 the Company made an additional payment

in conjunction with the first principal payment under the loan agree

ment dated December 22 2008 This additional payment required

restructuring of the interest rate swap agreement As result the fixed

base rate under the revised agreement increased to .92% This rate

will apply until the swap matures on December 22 2011

The Company considers the carrying amounts of cash and cash

equivalents securities and other current assets and liabilities includ

ing accounts receivable and accounts payable to approximate fair

value because of the short maturity of these financial instruments

The Company has considered amounts outstanding under the

long-term debt agreements and determined that carrying amounts

recorded in the financial statements are consistent with the estimated

fair value as of June 27 2010

Additionally the interest rate swap agreement further described

above has been recorded by the Company based on the estimated

fair value as of June 27 2010

At June 27 2010 the Company recorded liability of $361000

classified within other long-term liabilities in the consolidated balance

sheet and accumulated other comprehensive loss of $222000 net

of deferred income tax effects of $139000 relating to the fair value of

the interest rate swap agreement

The Company has classified its financial assets and liabilities using

three-level hierarchy for disclosure of fair value measurements based

upon the transparency of inputs to the valuation of an asset or liability

as of the measurement date as follows

Level inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices

unadjusted for identical assets or liabilities in active markets

Level inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices

for similar assets and liabilities in active markets and inputs that are

observable for the asset or liability either directly or indirectly for

substantially the full term of the financial instrument

Level inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and

significant to the fair value measurement
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The Companys interest rate swap is valued using present value

calculation based on an implied forward LIBOR curve adjusted for the

Companys credit risk and is classified within Level of the valuation

hierarchy as presented below

in thousands

FAIR VALUE AS OF JUNE 27 2010

LEVEL LEVEL LEVEL TOTAL

Other long-term liabilities

Interest rate swap derivative 361 361

Total $361 $361

OTHER LONG-TERM DEBT

Other long-term debt includes capital lease agreements with out

standing balances totaling $77000 at June 27 2010 and $238000

at June 28 2009

MATURITIES OF SENIOR LONG TERM DEBT

The aggregate maturities of long-term obligations are as follows

in thousands

FISCAL YEAR

2011 12069

2012 25258

Total 37327

\\\ 12 OPERATING LEASES \\\

The Company operates its corporate headquarters and certain of its

manufacturing facilities in leased premises and with leased equipment

under noncancellable operating lease agreements having an initial term

of more than one year and expiring at various dates through 2020

Rental expense under operating leases is as follows

in thousands

FISCAL YEAR ENDED

JUNE 27 JUNE 28 JUNE 29
2010 2009 2008

Initial term of more

than one year 2700 2985 2894

Deferred gain on

sale leaseback 481 481 481

Short-term rentals 155

Total 2219 2504 2568

At June 27 2010 the future minimum lease payments under operat

ing leases with initial noncancellable terms in excess of one year are

as follows

in thousands

FISCAL YEAR

21862011

16292012

13312013

5472014

5452015

1454Thereafter

7692Total

The $1.5 million due after 2015 relates to an obligation under long-

term
facility

lease in Huntsville Arkansas

\\\ 13 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS \\\

The Company has qualified contributory savings plan under Section

401k of the Internal Revenue Code for employees meeting certain

service requirements The plan allows
eligible employees to contribute

up to 60% of their compensation with the Company matching 50%

of the first $25 per month and 25% of the excess on the first 8% of

this contribution During fiscal years 2010 2009 and 2008 Company

matching contributions were $0 $419000 and $494000 respec

tively The Company suspended the matching contributions in the

third quarter of fiscal 2009 and reinstated the matching contributions

on July 2010 In addition at the discretion of the Board of Directors

the Company may also make contributions dependent on profits each

year for the benefit of all eligible employees under the plan There were

no such contributions for fiscal years 2010 2009 and 2008

The Company has deferred compensation plan for certain employ

ees who due to Internal Revenue Service IRS guidelines cannot

take full advantage of the contributory savings plan This plan which

is not required to be funded allows
eligible employees to defer por

tions of their current compensation and the Company guarantees an

interest rate of between prime and prime pIus 2% To support the

deferred compensation plan the Company may elect to purchase

Company-owned life insurance The increase in the cash value of

the life insurance policies exceeded the premiums paid by $81 000

$95000 and $90000 in fiscal years 2010 2009 and 2008 respec

tively
The cash surrender value of the Company-owned life insurance

related to deferred compensation is included in other assets along

with other policies owned by the Company and was $1 .8 million at

June 27 2010 compared with $1.7 million at June 28 2009 The

liability
for the deferred compensation and interest thereon is included

in accrued employee compensation and was $5.3 million at June 27

2010 compared with $5.2 million at June 28 2009
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The Company has an employee stock purchase plan that allows eligi

ble employees to purchase common stock at the end of each quarter

at 15% below the market price as of the first or last day of the quarter

whichever is lower The Company suspended the employee stock

purchase plan in the third quarter of fiscal 2009 and reinstated the

plan in the first quarter of fiscal 2011 For the fiscal year June 28 2009

25946 shares were purchased by employees in aggregate amount

of $318000 for which the Company recognized expense of approxi

mately $59000 For the fiscal year ended June 29 2008 24166
shares were purchased by employees in the aggregate amount

of $307000 for which the Company recognized expense of

approximately $65000

\\\ 14 OTHER EXPENSE INCOME NET\\\

The components of other income net are as follows

amounts in thousands

FISCAL YEAR ENDED

JUNE 27 JUNE 28 JUNE 29
2010 2009 2008

Interest income 21 11
Other than temporary

impairment of investments 26 59

Other net 34 85

Total 55 14 133

\\\ 15 INCOME TAXES \\\

Total income tax expense benefit was allocated as follows

in thousands

JUNE 27 JUNE 28 JUNE 29
2010 2009 2008

Current

U.S Federal 6880 4431 7210

State and Local 86 1011 1444

Total 6966 5442 8654

Deferred

U.S Federal 174 750 245

Stateand Local 137 112

Total
181 887 357

Income tax expense
from operations

U.S Federal 7054 5181 7455

State and Local 93 1148 1556

Total 7147 6329 9011

Income tax expense benefit differed from the amounts computed by

applying the U.S Federal income tax rate of 35% as follows

in thousands

Computed expected
tax expense 7712 5834

Increase decrease in

income taxes resulting from

Manufacturing deductions 358 13

Tax exposure adjustment 130 185

Apportionment adjustment 795
State and local tax net 758 813

Other 40
Total

1007

20 156

7147 6329 9011

The Company regularly reviews its potential tax liabilities for tax years

subject to audit

During the first quarter of fiscal year 2010 the Company recorded

$795000 reduction to income tax expense from correction in the

apportionment factor for state income tax returns for fiscal years 2006

through 2009 See Note to Consolidated Financial Statements for

further discussion
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The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant

portions of the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are pre

sented below

in thousands

JUNE 27 JUNE 28
2010 2009

Deferred tax assets

Inventories due to additional

costs inventoried

for tax purposes pursuant to

the Tax Reform Act of 1986

and inventory valuation provisions 2452 1917

Gain on sale-leaseback transaction 502 714

Deferred compensation 2329 2668

Loss reserves on long-term contracts 117 217

Accrued vacation 495 462

Other than temporary

impairment of asset held for sale 295 307

Other 561 361

Total gross deferred tax assets 6751 6646

Deferred tax liabilities

Goodwill and intangibles 3324 2775

Property plant and equipment

principally due to differences

in depreciation methods 2228 2618

Other 38 83

Total gross deferred tax liabilities 5590 5476

Netdeferredtaxassets 1161 1170

valuation allowance is provided if necessary to reduce the deferred

tax assets to level which more likely
than not will be realized The

net deferred tax assets reflect managements belief that it is more likely

than not that future operating results will generate sufficient taxable

income to realize the deferred tax assets

Total net cash payments for federal and state income taxes were

$4.4 million for fiscal year 2010 $4.1 million for fiscal year 2009 and

$8.4 million for fiscal year 2008

The amount of unrecognized tax benefits as of June 27 2010

included $28000 of uncertain tax benefits and other items which

would impact the Companys provision for income taxes and effec

tive tax rate if recognized The amount of unrecognized tax benefits

as of June 28 2009 and June 29 2008 included $158000 and

$274000 respectively of uncertain tax benefits and other items

which would impact the Companys provision for income taxes and

effective tax rate if recognized

The Company recognizes interest and penalties related to uncertain

tax positions in income tax expense As of June 27 2010 there

was approximately $16000 of accrued interest related to uncertain

tax positions

The Companys federal income tax return for fiscal years 2010 and

2009 are open tax years In August 2009 the Company was noti

fied that the IRS would be auditing the fiscal year 2008 return The

fiscal year 2008 audit was closed in fiscal year 2009 with no findings

The Company files in numerous state jurisdictions with varying stat

utes of limitation open from 2004 through 2009 depending on each

jurisdictions unique tax laws During the fiscal year ended June 29

2008 the IRS concluded its examination of the Companys federal

returns for fiscal years 2005 and 2006 As result of adjustments

to the Companys claimed research and experimentation credits and

other issues the Company settled with the IRS for $236000 The

unrecognized tax benefits were decreased by $371 000 as result

of the settlement and the expiration of certain statutes The Company

recorded $15000 of the additional expense related to the settlement

during the fiscal year ended June 29 2008

reconciliation of the beginning and ending amounts of unrecognized

tax benefits is as follows

in thousands

JUNE 27 JUNE 28
2010 2009

Balance at beginning of the year 158 274

Reductions for tax positions

of prior years 130 16

Balance at end of year 28 158

FISCAL YEAR ENDED

JUNE 27 JUNE 28 JUNE 29

2010 2009 2008

Net earnings 14888 10338 14827

Basic net earnings

per common share 0.95 0.67 0.98

Diluted net earnings

per common share 0.93 0.64 0.92

Basic earnings per share are calculated using the weighted average

number of common shares outstanding during the period Diluted

earnings per share are calculated using the weighted average number

\\\ 16 EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE \\\

Basic and diluted earnings per common share are computed as follows

amounts in thousands except per-share amounts
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of common shares outstanding during the period plus shares issuable

upon vesting of restricted shares and the assumed exercise of dilutive

common share options by using the treasury stock method

in thousands -______

FISCAL YEAR ENDED

JUNE 27 JUNE 28 JUNE 29

2010 2009 2008

Average common shares

outstanding basic 15713 15498 15198

Dilutive options and

nonvested shares 382 546 940

Adjusted average common
shares outstanding diluted 16095 16044 16138

All outstanding stock options and nonvested shares at June 27 2010

June 28 2009 and June 29 2008 were dilutive The stock options

expire in various periods through 2014 The Company had awarded

certain key executives nonvested shares tied to the Companys fiscal

year 2008 financial performance The compensation expense related

to these awards is recognized quarterly The nonvested shares vest

over the next fiscal year

\\\ 17 SHARE-BASED ARRANGEMENTS \\\

The Company has established the 1993 Incentive Stock Option Plan

the 1995 Incentive Stock Option Plan and the 1999 Non-Qualified

Stock Option Plan collectively the Plans The Plans provide for

the issuance of up to 2.2 million shares to be granted in the form of

share-based awards to key employees of the Company In addition

pursuant to the 2004 Long Term Incentive Plan LTIP the Company

provides for the issuance of up to 850000 shares to be granted in

the form of share-based awards to certain key employees and non-

employee directors The Company may satisfy the awards upon exer

cise with either new or treasury shares The Companys share-based

compensation awards outstanding at June 27 2010 include stock

options restricted stock and performance units

For the fiscal year ended June 27 2010 total share-based compen

sation was $1.1 million $691 000 after-tax equivalent to earnings per

basic and diluted shares of $0.04 For the fiscal year ended June 28

2009 total share-based compensation was $1.1 million $678000

after-tax equivalent to earnings per basic and diluted shares of

$0.04 For the fiscal year ended June 29 2008 total share-based

compensation was $1.4 million $891000 after-tax equivalent to

earnings per basic and diluted share of $0.06

As of June 27 2010 the total unrecognized compensation expense

related to nonvested shares and performance units was $979000

before income tax and the period over which it is expected to be

recognized is approximately two years At June 28 2009 the total

unrecognized compensation expense related to nonvested shares and

performance units was $615000 before income tax and the period

over which it is expected to be recognized is approximately one year
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STOCK OPTIONS

summary of the activity
in the Companys Plans during the fiscal year ended June 27 2010 is presented below

NUMBER OF

SHARES

1581313

NUMBER OF

SHARES

EXERCISABLE

1581313

WEIGHTED

AVERAGE

EXERCISE PRICE

3.90

WEIGHTED

AVERAGE

FAIR VALUE

GRANTED

OPTIONS

The intrinsic value of stock option is the amount by which the June 27 2010 market value of the underlying stock exceeds the exercise price

of the option

For the fiscal years ended June 27 2010 and June 28 2009 the total intrinsic value of stock options exercised was $1 .2 million and $8.2 million

respectively The exercise period for all stock options generally may not exceed 10 years from the date of grant Stock option grants to individuals

generally become exercisable over service period of one to five years There were no stock options granted in the fiscal years ended June 27

2010 and June 28 2009

WEIGHTED

AVERAGE

EXERCISE PRICE

3.90Outstanding at July 2007

Canceled

Exercised 99989 4.69

Outstanding at June 29 2008 481 324 3.84 1481324 3.84

Canceled 4500 8.54

Exercised 892285 3.08

Outstanding at June 28 2009 584539 4.97 584539 4.97

Canceled

Exercised 157887 3.25

Outstanding at June 27 2010 426652 5.61 426652 5.61

The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding and exercisable as of June 27 2010

WEIGHTED WEIGHTED

AVERAGE AVERAGE AGGREGATE INTRINSIC

RANGE OF NUMBER REMAINING EXERCISE VALUE

EXERCISE PRICES OUTSTANDING CONTRACTUAL LIFE PRICE IN MILLIONS

$2.503.00 112900 1.2 2.85 1.1

$3.035.96 121600 3.1 3.53 1.1

$5.97 8.54 192152 4.2 8.54 0.7

426652 3.1 5.61 2.9
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NUMBER OF

NON VESTED

SHARES

74261

WEIGHTED

AVERAGE

GRANT PRICE

13.33

summary of the activity of the Companys nonvested shares during

the fiscal year ended June 27 2010 is presented below

PERFORMANCE UNITS AND NONVESTED STOCK

The Companys LTIP provides for the issuance of performance

units which will be settled in stock subject to the achievement of

the Companys financial goals Settlement will be made pursuant to

range of opportunities relative to net earnings No settlement will

occur for results below the minimum threshold and additional shares

shall be issued if the performance exceeds the targeted goals The

compensation cost of performance units is subject to adjustment

based upon the
attainability of the target goals

Upon achievement of the performance goals shares are awarded in

the employees name but are still subject to two-year vesting condi

tion If employment is terminated other than due to death or disability

prior to the vesting period the shares are forfeited Compensation

expense is recognized over the performance period plus vesting

period The awards are treated as
liability award during the perfor

mance period and as an equity award once the performance targets

are settled Awards vest on the last day of the second fiscal year

following the end of the performance period

Nonvested shares at July 2007

Issued 108084 12.29

Vested 74261 13.33

Nonvested shares at June 29 2008 108084 12.29

Issued 141923 13.00

Vested 108084 12.29

Nonvested shares at June 28 2009 141923 13.00

Issued 119338 12.30

Vested 141923 13.00

Nonvested shares at June 27 2010 119338 12.30

For the fiscal years ended 2010 2009 and 2008 compensation

expense related to the LTIP was $1.1 million $1.1 million and

$1 .4 million respectively
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\\\ 18 SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA UNAUDITED \\\

Summarized quarterly financial data is set forth below

amounts in thousands except per-share amounts

FISCAL QUARTER ENDED

SEPTEMBER 27 DECEMBER 27 MARCH 28 JUNE 27

FISCAL YEAR 2010 2009 2009 2010 2010 TOTAL

Net sales 63155 69000 74735 82413 289303

Cost of sales 50925 55300 59334 66118 231677

Gross profit 12230 13700 15401 16295 57626

Selling and administrative expense 8090 8858 8402 8585 33935

Operating income 4140 4842 6999 7710 23691

Interest expense 508 421 400 382 1711

Other expense income net 24 15 45 49 55
Earnings before income taxes 3608 4406 6644 7377 22035

Income tax expense 505 1569 2516 2557 7147

Net earnings 3103 2837 4128 4820 14888

Basic net earnings per

common share 0.20 0.18 0.26 0.31 0.95

Average basic common
shares outstanding 15743 15756 15710 15644 15713

Diluted net earnings

per common share 0.19 0.18 0.26 0.30 0.93

Average diluted common
shares outstanding 16048 16041 16010 16035 16095

FISCAL QUARTER ENDED

SEPTEMBER 28 DECEMBER 28 MARCH 29 JUNE 28
FISCAL YEAR 2009 2008 2008 2009 2009 TOTAL

Net sales 68192 68207 72216 64753 273368

Cost of sales 53929 57955 57558 53141 222583

Gross profit 14263 10252 14658 11612 50785

Selling and administrative expense 8270 9642 7828 7070 32810

Operating income 5993 610 6830 4542 17975

Interest expense 158 145 508 483 1294

Other expense income net 10 14

Earnings before income taxes 5825 459 6318 4065 16667

Incometaxexpense 2156 210 2506 1457 6329

Net earnings 3669 249 3812 2608 10338

Basic net earnings per

common share 0.24 0.02 0.24 0.17 0.67

Average basic common
shares outstanding 15234 15451 15656 15651 15498

Diluted net earnings

per common share 0.23 0.02 0.24 0.16 0.64

Average diluted common
shares outstanding 16090 16059 16042 16029 16044
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\\\ MANAGEMENTS REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING \\\

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting as defined in Rules 13a-15f of

the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended Under the supervision and with the participation of management including the principal

executive officer and the principal financial officer the Company assessed the effectiveness of its internal control over financial reporting as

of June 27 2010 In making this assessment management used the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the

Treadway Commission COSO in the report entitled Internal Control-Integrated Framework Although there are inherent limitations in the

effectiveness of any system of internal control over financial reporting management has concluded that as of June 27 2010 the Companys

internal control over financial reporting is effective based on its evaluation

The Companys independent registered public accounting firm KPMG LLP has issued an attestation report on the Companys internal control

over financial reporting which is included herein

Craig LaBarge

Chairman of the Board Chief Executive Officer

and President
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\\\ REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM \\\

The Board of Directors and Stockholders

LaBarge Inc

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of LaBarge Inc and subsidiaries the Company as of June 27 2010 and

June 28 2009 and the related consolidated statements of income stockholders equity and cash flows for each of the years in the three-

year period ended June 27 2010 We also have audited the Companys internal control over financial reporting as of June 27 2010 based

on criteria established in Internal Control Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway

Commission COSO The Companys management is responsible for these consolidated financial statements for maintaining effective

internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting included in the

accompanying Managements Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these

consolidated financial statements and an opinion on the Companys internal control over financial reporting based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States Those standards

require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstate

ment and whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects Our audits of the consolidated financial

statements included examining on test basis evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements assessing the

accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation Our audit

of internal control over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting assessing the risk that

material weakness exists and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk Our

audits also included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances We believe that our audits provide

reasonable basis for our opinions

companys internal control over financial reporting is process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial

reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles

companys internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that pertain to the maintenance of records that

in reasonable detail accurately and
fairly

reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company provide reasonable assurance

that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and

directors of the company and provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition use or

disposition of the companys assets that could have material effect on the financial statements

Because of its inherent limitations internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements Also projections of any

evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or

that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate

In our opinion the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly in all material respects the financial position of LaBarge Inc

and subsidiaries as of June 27 2010 and June 28 2009 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the years in the three-year

period ended June 27 2010 in conformity with U.S generally accepted accounting principles Also in our opinion the Company maintained

in all material respects effective internal control over financial reporting as of June 27 2010 based on criteria established in Internal Control

Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission

LCP

KPMG LLP

St Louis Missouri

September 2010
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